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|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
| [nsapred:
Main Claimant: ‘TAN TING TING (CHEN TINGTING), 1D SHIINTHE

|Vehicla Reg. Na.: !_iLTﬁ?Bl.I _Dateof Loss: = nummuw 13 00 - |
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Rpairer: | BUKIT, 417800 Kakd Bukit - Tel; 67023113 |

';._n_pj_mg_zgy_-;: | China Talping Insurance {Singapore) Pre. IM ;HII} Tl_l: 6389 6111 .. [Hlndhﬂ by Elalne Cheong]

| Claimant's Insurer- llm.H: Income Insurance Co-operative Lid (HQ) - Tol! I — =
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Veron Chen !LI{KAutu}

From: ¥T{HQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 4:06 PM

To: ¥T(HQ)': Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SLT6784) Repair Limit

Hi

How u get 33K we go through sgcarmart all also no have $33k

Best Regards

CHhcrnen Sods CF AT
9743 2262
www.yewteegroup.com
info@yewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook

Managing Director of
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH

-YEW TEE (CAMBODIA) AUTOMOBILE CO. LTD

i

&
YT

WEST HQ: EAST Branch Office: NORTH Branch:

Blk 8 Woodlands Road 399F Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road4 Mega@Woodlands

Yew Tee Ind, Est Unit No #01-60/61 39 Woodlands Close #01-12
Singapore 678006 Singapore 417800 Singapore 737856

DID: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines) DID: 6256 2081 (3 Lines)

Fax: 6760 4895 Fax: 6702 3773 Fax: 6256 2533

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg Email: info@yewteegroup.com
FrlS0 Conkidw tha Snvaonmmi] BEitie [ r!!‘."g‘ rus ssrrigil

Motice : This mail (Including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended salely for the identified
racipieni(s) to whom I is addressed. If you are not an Intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
syslem. You may not copy or use it for any purpase. or otherwise disclosa its contents to any person

From: YT{HQ)

Sent: Monday, 19 August, 2019 3:22 PM

To: 'Steve Chen (LKK Auto)' <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>; 'Yew Tee (HQ)' <uta uto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: 'Admin A’ <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; ‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; '"Mei Kwan (LkKAuto)'

1



<Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; info@yewteegroup.com
Subject: RE: SLTE784) Repair Limit

Dear All,

Refer to the email below,

Please lets us have your breakdown on the repair limit $33k ASAP,

As the owner got a replacement car start to the accident date until now,

Thank youl

&

]
YT
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pre Lid
HQ:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 / 6761 2081 / 6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto@singnet.com.<g

Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Emall; utautod @singnet.com.sg
Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,
#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856
DID:62562081

Email: info Eyewleegroup.com

From: YT{HQ) <inf wieegroup.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 11:19 AM

To: ‘Steve Chen (LKK Auto)’ <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>; 'Yew Tee (HQ)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Ce: 'Admin A' <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; ‘Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)'
<Melkwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLT6784) Repair Limit




Dear All,

Refer to the email below,

Please lets us have your breakdown on the repair limit $33k.
Thank you

Best Regards

Vinnte Lim

&

3
YT
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd

HQ:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 /6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: uiauto@singnei.com.sg

Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email; utauto2 @singnel.com.sg

Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856
DID:62562081

Email; info@yewteegroup.com

b‘% mease congde [he anvepnment befom prnding e ama
Notice - This mail (including all attachmants) contains confidential infarmation which may bae privileged. It is intended solaly for the identified

recipliant{s) to whom It is addressed  If you are nol an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
sysiem. You may not copy or use it for any purpose. or otherwise disclose its contents 1o any person.

From: YT(HQ) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 2:35 pm

To: 'Steve Chen [LKK Auto)' <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>; 'Yew Tee (HQ)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; ‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; ‘Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)'

<Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLT6784) Repair Limit

Hi Steve,



Repair limit $33k is too low,

Based on our calculation, ERV for this vehicle between 539k to $40k.
Please re-calculate.

Thank you

Best Regards

Vinnie Lim

&

O

a
e Automobile Tech Pte Ltd

HO:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 /6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Emall: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,
#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapare 737856

DID:62562081
Email: info@yewteegroup.com

(s cortgicker (e @iy Baforme perrhing Bhrs i

&=

Natice : This mail (including ali attachments) contains confidential information which may be phvileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is sddressed. |f you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us Immediately and delete this message from your
system You may nol copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its conlents 1o any person

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2015 11:05am

To: 'Yew Tee (HQ)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; Mel Kwan (LKKAuta)

<Meikwan@|kkauto.com>; YT(HQ) <info@yewteegroup.com>
Subject: SLT6E784) Repair Limit




Dear Vinnie,

As per our communication earlier. The above vehicle repair limit $33k.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone; 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 10:15 AM

To: YT(HQ); Steve Chen (LKK Auto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: "Yew Tee (HQ)'; Admin A

Subject: RE: SLT6784] Repair Limit *** LKK REF: CS/CTI119014195/Evf3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE ASTO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Steve / Veron,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Med Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6:366 0055 | email: MeilEwan@kkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: YT|HQ) <info@yewteegroup.com>
Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Yew Tee (HQ)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: SLT&E784) Repair Limit

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please advise on the repair limit soon.

Thank you



Best Regards

" Yinnie Lim

&

2
YT
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd

HO:

Bik 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 23373 /6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto@singnel.com.sg

Branch Office:

Synergy®KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 5702 3113

Email; utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,
#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856
DID:62562081

Email: info@yewieegroup.com

Esse sonuges Mg anirniimant Befies orinhng s smail
Notice - This mail (Including all attachmenis) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It Is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. Il you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its conlents to any parsan



‘Veron Chen SLKI(Autn‘j

Fram: Steve Chen (LEK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 11:05 AM

To: Yew Tee (HQ)'

Cc Admin A: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); YT(HQ)
Subject: SLT6764) Repair Limit

Dear Vinnie,

As per our communication earlier. The above vehicle repair limit 533k

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen | Assistant Automoltive Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #H02-25 | S5{408933)

From: Mel Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 10:15 AM

To: YT(HQ); Steve Chen (LKK Auto); Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Cc: "Yew Tee (HQ)'; Admin A

Subject: RE: SLT6784] Repair Limit *** LKK REF: CS/CT119014195/Evf3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

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

Thank you.

Best Regards.

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6366 oos5 | emal: MeiKwan@kkanto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4084933)

From: YT{HQ) <info@yewteegroup com>
Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 9:56 AM



To: Admin A min-a@lkkauto.come
Cc: 'Yew Tee (HQ)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: 5LT6784) Repair Limit

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please advise on the repair limit soon.
Thank you

Best Regards
Vinnie Lim

&

Y

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Lt

HQ:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 /6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto@singnetl.com.sg

Branch Office:

Synergy@KB8, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,
#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856
DID:62562081

Email; info@yewteegroup.com

ﬁ please consinr Ihe amarDnmen Defan prnnng s

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solaly for the identified
recipiantis) to whom it Is addressed. If you are not an intended reciplent, plaase reply to us Immediately and delate this message from your
system. You may nol copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disciose ils contents to any person



AMRMB PARFICOF Rahats Famide

> Back to OneMotoring
" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owyner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 294E
Vehicle Details
Wehicle Nou SLTa784)
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 15 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: VEZEL HYBRID 1.5X AUTO
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: LEB5953152
Chassis Moo AU31253135
Maximum Power Output: 1120 kW (150 bhp)
Open Market Value: £25,291.00
Original Registration Date: | 07 Nov 2017
First Reglstration Date: — _B7)Huv 2017
Transfer Count: " = .
Actual ARF Paid: 7 ss00000 Y i
Intended PARF Rebate Details — = LT 5en
PARF Eligibility: _ ;
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 06 Nov 2027
PARF Rebate Amount $3750.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 0& Novw 2027
COE Category: B -Car above 1600cc or #7kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years); 10
QP Paid: $49,996.00
COE Rebate Amount: 5§39.994.00
Total Rebate Amount: £43,746.00
The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 15 Aug 2019
§-> OK
Pgpptn. = 99 00 prt -
()

MRS VTS, GOV Sg/IANVTVacUDNENGUIre MEDATE DY FUDICOEIONELIENEG INPUL T UM | PN ILFST UIUSUI L )



aM&2019 Tranaler Fes Enguiry

Amaunt

CO Emission
HC Emission :
MO Emission :
Pt Emlssion

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. 5LT&7E4)
Vehicle Type : P11 - Passenger Statlan Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover
Vehicle Attachment 1 : Mo Attachment
Vehicle Scheme - Mormal
Wehicle Male : HONDA
Wehicle Mode] : VEZEL HYBRID 1.5X AUTO
Chassis No.: RU31253135
Propedlant : Petrol-Electric
Engine No.: LEB5953152
Mator No.: H123463358
Engine Capacity : 14%6cc
Power Rating : 22.0kW
Maxirmism Power Output - 1120 kW {150 bhp)
Maximum Laden Weight - 1555 kg
Unladen Weight ; 1280 kg
Year Of Manufacture : 2017
Original Registration Date : 07 Nov 2017
Lifespan Expiry Date : .
COE Category : B - Car above 1600cc or 77kW (130bhp)
Cuota Premium : $49.994.00
COE Expiry Date: 0& Nov 2027
Road Tax Explry Date : 06 Nev 2019
PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: 06 Nov 2027
Inspection Due Date : 06 Nov 2020
Intended Transfer Date : 16 Aug 2019
CO2 Emission : 94,00 12/km)
CEV/VES Rebate Utllised $22.408.00

-

The current road tax explry is 08 Nov 2019, You may renew the road tax from 07 Aug 2019 with all pre-requisitels) fulfilled. If the road tax is
renawed atter 06 Nov 2019, late renewal teels) will be imposed Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable to check on the late feels) pavable.

Road tax, including Over Payment [if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its awnership is being transferred.
Amount Payable (From 07 Nov 2019 to 06 May 2020)

Transter Fee;
Sub Total :

Mett Road Tax Amount (After

Oifsetting Over Payment] :
Total Amount Payahle :

Amount Before GST GST Amount
(58! (s$)

2500 .

34100 -

Amount Payable (From 07 Nov 2019 to 06 Nov 2020]

Transfer Fee
Sub Total :

Mett Road Tax Amount [After

Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable -

Amount Before G5T GST Amount
5%) (5%)

25.00 z

GEZ00 .

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

MRS VLI, GOV SQ/ILLVIY BELOVENGUINS | FENSIENT SEUGIRHEFIORY FrUNL | ILN_IUSrusuiviae)

Amount After GST
is$)

2500

25.00

341.00

366.00

Amount Alter G5T
(551

2500

25.00

68200



81552019 Used Honda Vazel hytnad Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapora - sgCarian

sGCARMART.CON Logn  Segn up

Mew Cars Uasd Cy Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resourcss

.
SLCARMART

Post an Advertisement
Sal|  yourseif] Advertine & at jusi

558 until it's SOLD! " -
s PRISTINE USED CARS
at GREAT PRICES
PoE o A AT Login werys of Selbng
S Ty gy s = Back (12 ) Next « Sort by Dte Posted ¥ || 20 resuitw/page ¥
23 vehicles Fonda Vez hybrid : L
Model Price Deprocistion Eng Cap Milzsgn Weh Type
Honda Veref hytnd arry fry o7 &y arry &y avmilable
Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.54 £7E.EDD 9,680 fyr T han-2017 LA o 53,250 km SUV Aunilable
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Tio Too Condition, 1 Dwnar, Sale. New Paintwork. Call Now For Viewing Appolntrent.

Fommeg: |5-Rug-d01%  Tage J01T7T ponas vess, 1017 nonos «eis, HONGE Ve, ROATD vepil, MONE, VIS, FRiel L] MONGE

Honda Versl Hybrid 1.5A4 X $7R.500 310,040 fyr 10-Mar-2017 L468 ex &, 900 km SN Auadlable
Fuel Type: Petral-Electric
3 Years On [00I000m Warranty, High Tradg In.
Prime Motor & Leasing
Pombas): |d-Rug-IU1T%  Tagn 17 Hords Saed, 2007 feace sepel, Monas Vel Wondn vessl, Ponde, Veiel, soiel, Lisesd Fisnis

Honda Verel Hybrid 1.54 X ¥731,800 5,440 fyr 03-Mar-2017 i,4% o 50,000 km SV Avniltable
Fuel Type: Petral-Electiic
The Honds Verel, A Corventional Crossower SUNV That's Known For [t's Groat Looks And Good Driving Dynarmics. Salt Touch Materials,
Elegant Center Console, LED Lighting And Auta Alr Conditioning With Touch Scraen Contraly That Give The Car An Extra Lururious Feul...

Fogbed: | Bug-dUl%  Tags: M7 Honca s, 1007 fonds s, Monss e, honils veae, FMonds, Vel snanl, Lsesd Honds

Honda Verel Hybrid 1.54 X 79,000 ¥3, 860 Hyr 17-May-2017 1A% e - SV Avadtahle
Fusl Type: Petral-Electric

Elegant Silver SUV, Powearful Drive With 150 Bhp, Low Fuel Congumption With Hybirid, One Owner Oinly, Low Maintenance Cost, Viery Well
Maintaired, Essy Financing, Figuible [n-House Loan Packages husdabie,

Prime Motor & Leasing
Poiest: |1-Aug- 3018 Thpe JOLT wands weesl J00F Bedds erpel, munds Ve, honds vedd, HondY, Vessl epanl, Linesd Hends

The Toyoeta Previa is the de facto MPV
The Tovots Previs is an MPY thet excels with [t mace, practicality snd a ievel of uxury some may not heach.

Fandd ot srore! .
Honda Vesel Hybeid 1.54 X 41800 459,550 yr 28-Dex-2017 1,498 o 8,000 km SUv Avpilalie
Hondn Sensing
Fual Typa: Putral-Electnc
Oifer Bank |ntorest Rate From 1.98%. Free 1 Years Mybrid Battery Warranty With Certified 130 Points Test Report With Detaied Chassis
Lrapaction. Extra Passengers Safety With londs Sensng Technalogy. Blue Body With Black Intewior. 1 & Free Servicing A1 Dur duthorioe WITITTR
Dymame Mokaring
Pombesl: R-Aog-J018  Tapgn  301T dondld esw, 200 T fande wepsl vionds Vel bondld sodel, Mo, Vessl, ssasl Lisesd Hishils
Honda Verel Hybrid 1.5A RS 7R 800 110,300 fye 10-3an-2017 1956 oz T4, 600 km suw Aumilshie
Honds Sensing
Fusl Type: Peirol-Electric
Hytrd RS Sensing Limted Edition Warth §10k More. Rare Weth Full Serviceyg Records From Optms Warks. Fres & Monthe Engire,
Gearbioay A Hybirid Battery Warranty, Free 3 Servicing Package, Free [Rosc VO Front And Rear [n-Car Camara, Orily | Ovwner, New Cae [ Pz i ]
Perormanas Carz Pta Led
Pumied: 05-Rug-T21%  Tags: M7 Honde weeed, 1007 bonde eere, Murds e, hords vessl Monds, Vesel, vl Liued Honds
Ciasieris mdan Weael Hybrid 1.54 RS B4 BOO 10,2320 fyr i Sdog-2007 (- 41,000 km SV Bvadtabts
nda Sensing

hitpa:’'www sgcarmart. comiused _carsllisting. php?MOD=Handa+Vazel+hybridAPRC=04DEP=0ARGD=201TAVEH=08AVL=2 173



aNs2019 Used Honda Viezel hybrid Car & Used Cars & Vahicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Fuel Typet Fetral-Electric
Cetstrate 5C 54th Birthdey! $540 Petrol Youcher For This Weekend Onlyt ighest Specification In It Class. Hot Prasmeum Chili Red
Hybrid RS Sensing Limited Ecition. Wath Full Servicing Reconds From 35 Motar Warks. Engine, Gaarda & Mybrid Battery Warranty For 8.,

Hua Yang Credit P Lid
Poutod| D-Aug- 7019 Tagu: JO17 Aonda Veowl, 2017 Mereln vees, Meewln Valel ool e, Moode, Yersl wessl Leed Honds

Poubod Cl-Mieg-FOIR  Tagu 2017 rmndp szl 20|17 hoools wees, bonda Weied, honde soeol, Monde, Veoml womi, Lised Honda

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
13 Yenars Old Bidded I Digita Car Male Going Along, FOC! Low Mileage Done 17082km. Tip Top Condition, Must See. | Owner, Sale Dus
Ta Dveransd Job Poal. New Painteork, Dptional Warranty Seaiable. 100% Accidont Fres. Owner Consignment. Call Mol

Lose Yiow Crecif Pre LUid
Praahed: Dh-Bug- T Tagpn  MILY undls spsl 3017 biswls womsd fhmiils Voie bl veesl Manda, Gerel oo | el Honds

Honda Sensing
Fuel Type: Petrol Electric

Fuill Specs Horda Sensing Vezsl AT The Price OF Non Sensng Vizel. Super WorThwhile! 1 Owner With 52k 104 Done. Accdent Free With
New Peintwork Done. Definfely The Lowest Priced Seming Versl In Pre-0wned Market, Exceflent Fuel Econamy OF Up Te 28kmil, Price.

PFopbnd: BM-Aug-019  Tege 2017 sepnce wawl, 7317 bonds venm, Heots Ve, Tenda waee, MonGa, el ses, el Fomis

Celebrating 60 years of MINI
s MINT osiebrotes its G0 anniversary, we look ot some key featunes of the cee thal has made & an endearing automtive ioon. Find sut more
Find cutt mare!

Honda Senying
Fuel Type: Putral-Elactric
Special Offer §.5% Interest Rate. Honda Sensing. Excelert Fusl EMicency AL Up To 24,7 iomiL. Well Maintained 8y 1 Owner.
Call'SMS/Whasapp For Viewing Appointment

Brputsis Auts
Pantiagd: 03-Nug-JOLW  Tags JULY stngs Vegsl PILT himds el e Weisl hoadl vessl amals Vessl eeer Uies] Fewaia

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Low Milesge, | Owner, Imeraculats Condition, bn bouse Losn Avallable And High Trade In Availabie Ton, Consact Our Sales Tesm For
Hore: linformation.

Poibed: 12-Aug-201% Teps 2007 Menils Vel J01 Y Sords v, Fonds Vedal, honds s besd, Vil seisl, Lisss Aevils

Fusl Type: Puiros Electre

Nice Dic/Bidded 2 Digts Car Plate Going Along, FOC! Low Milesge Done 1 12880m! Excallent Cordition, Must Se=. | Owner, Sals Cus To
Owveryeas Job Posting. New Pentwork. Optionsl Warrarty Package Avadable. 100% Accident-From, Owner Canssgrment, Call Nowl

Lake View Credit e Lid
Posted. 3i-hal-0% Tegs 2007 Monda enl, 57T boncs senil, Honds Wi, fimes wire, Hieede, Veest weewi, Leed andg

Handa Sensing
Pugl Type: PetrokElectric

mimmipm.mnmlm.lmmlnwmumu1m1mlmmmc|um

Fosmea; V) -hul- 079 Toge: 7017 monna vemm, J017 Honos weRel, MENG0 VESE, Manes satel, Honda, Ve, s, Ussd Morda

Fusl Typs: Petral-Eletric

1 Owner, Cheepest In Macket! Low Mileage, Low Ceprecation, (Free @ Years Premium Warmanty With $500 Services Creaits], wes
Maintained Linit, Immaculate Condition, Mot PHY Unit] (High And Fiesible Loan Avalluble Up 100% At Low Interest Rate From L.O8%), H_

HMamiton Aulahie® Pre Lid
Pouted: FUOuRMHS  Toage: 2017 Monaa vezal. 21T hende el Mondn Vsl honds vessl, Pende, Vsl weenl, Led Mants

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.58 X 479,800 §5,840 fyr -Jun-3017 1,994 e 11,000 km SV

Fuel Type: Petrol-Bectric
¥ rus By Conpusnption Wih Mybnid, In nouse Loan bupisbie, High Trade In,

lotor B Lisasing
i M0 Tags! JO1T Honde Vi, K17 honca e, Hores Verel, hordi sl monda, Yool videl. Uied Momda

Compiane

https-Mwww sgearman.comfused_cars/listing phpTMOD=Honda+Vezel+hybrid SPRC=D80EP=0ARGD=201TAVEH=08AVL=2

Honda Versl Hybrid 1.54 X $52. 988 19,770 fyr 10-hiow- 201 7 140 e 36,000 km S
Fuel Type: Petral-Electric
1 Ownar. Driginal Peint dnd Condition Most Poputar Compact SUW, Act Fest And Call Mow For Viewing Before It Gona.
Cytie A Carrlage Fulco Motor Desler

Handa Vesel Hybrid 1.54 X $76800 9,530 fyr 30 -May-201T 1,496 = 7,082 bm Sy

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.54 X 74820 $5.450 fyr 30-Mar-2017 1496 @ 52239 km R

Homida Vezel Hybrid 1.54 X 51,800 SLLAN0 Sy 17-May-200 7 L4 5T wm SUV

Honda Vers| Hybrid 1.54 X $77.800 $9.800 fyr 20-Ape-2017 1496 o - Suv

Honda Vere| Wybrid 1.5 X $7E, 800 #5,790 jyr 31 -May-2017 L4986 = 31,288 km S0V

Honda Vazel Hybirid 1.5A X 84 BER 5,190 fyr 12-Dec-2017 1,496 cc 29,358 v

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1,54 X 78,380 $9,500 pyr Ehape2047 1,458 59,989 km s

Avnilabibe

Avmilabie

Avirliable

Awnilabio

Avnilable

Available

Avalinble

Availahie

Availnbbe



Powted] (RN Toge 2047 temia verd, 15T hords sesel, Monds e, hondto sapel, HoNan, VS, «mmol, Ueed Hinga

Honda Versl Hybrid 1.5a X 177500 §3,980 fyr 17-Feb-2017 1,496 o 39,000 km

Handa Sensing
Fuel Typa: Petrol-Thectre
1 Owiratr Lovw Miladige Lnit! Vary Will Maintamad Biack Tnieviars. Driginal White Paintwork With Bodykit. Side Stap,Spoiier, Sports Rims
‘With P54 Tyres. Trade br/ Flesibhe Loan Avallabie! Cal Mow Ta View® Viewing By Appointreaont Only,
3 Vi Cany

Postes: @1-Jub-20E0 Tage: M7 Moo Ve, 201 F honds setel. mones Vessl, 5onds sodel, boeds, Wesel seeel. Used Fonids

Ehww Min wederch oritéria, (2 gel ermnll slerts wheneser 8 matn iy kaund
el Prics Depreciation EngCap Hilage Veh Type
For cid advertisements, view Expired ads «Back ([ 12)Nest =

Used Honda Veze! hybrid Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMan

Honda Verel Hyleid 1.54 X 4B, 000 10,429 fyr 20-1am-2017 L 1-4 84,153 bm
Fuel Type: Petioi-Elertre
1 Owner Only| Low Mileage Done! Not & Private Mirer Lnit, Very Wek Kest In Rare Congition, View And Befsve, Buy Tt From Lis With A
Pesce Of Mind, Discover The Greatness Of This Car. Consignmaent Uinit! Trads tn Welcome! Laan And Insurnnce Avallabie! Call Mow For
Prem Roy Motoring

Posted J3-0E20L9  Toge 2017 toedi el 2007 hoids seesl. Moate Vessl, hones vesnl, Hones, Yol e, Lsed i

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.54 X SE1.8an $5,530 fyr 11-Aug-2017 1,496 cc 40,700 km
Honda Sensing

Fual Type: Pouni-Elecne

Female Dwner, | Dwir, Corsignment Linit, Trade |n Welcome, Laan Ard Insurance Avallabie, Cadl Mow For Viewing Appoirment.

Prem Boy Motoring
Frabee TLEJUN  Tape JULT Hurds Verel 20T hosds el Pond Ve, fonds vesi, Monds, Vsl senel, Lived Pands
e
Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.54 X #EL.000 9,470 iyr 29-Dec-2017 1,456 o 12,000 km
Fual Typa: Petrol-Electric

Cmity | Dwener, Authentic Low Mileage Done, Slient Undercomage, Smaath Gaarbox Transmussion, Accident Fres, Porfect Chasss. No
Repeiry Nesded, High Tn Mouse Financing Avaitatie Easily, Call Us Now O Visit Us Today Al Carros Centre, Kranji Road, For A Mo Obliga...

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory  Products | Insurance | Artide | Forum  Resources

Available

Hyallabie

Carilan [ e number one Co clastifecs for parallel import cars, Tovots, Fomdas, Niaen, Mitsutests B BMW, There are plenty of cars for sas, from wns, trucks, sssan cars. ety cors. spits
[ of statonwagend, SUY, FIPY, ratchoacs, m C0F cars & OPC cars. Yiou can slso buy from s car suction, koos up car iosne, Binancinl services, low miteago o, car brands, carpark rwtes. K car
[siarce. Faned Suy used Hoods verd| hylbrid, Honde 'essl lybeid Sngapone, ssed) Fonda Veznd hybrel Sngapore, used Handa Veze bybind, uaed vohicles Sigapor or even) buy bsed Honda
Vadal hybrid Singapore. We hive dow o desbirs congirning parmbel importess, suthonsed o dsalers, and used car deslers on our s, Find new car price lsts, new o BunEhes. sid new cw
promoiees. Vel sur partres Stes i o opesings for Singapore jube, sl estate graperties for sake, moves, ae parforeanca sarts, o dscunson, foren discussion, commencisl wwhachs easing

b COE remlts.

All prices nd other informston dinplaved o spCartiat com bre gatherss) Pam seurtes pnd hased on gigieinme that e bebeved by sgCarMart com 15 be selintle, but o ssUrece cas be g
irfarmation.

ht Tk Inormation 18 aocdmle, comgtiete or curvent, spCarrtoom el o assT ary SToerbiity for STTEr o oty oF wartae! The aeeurecy of this

Camrmpads

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Coreers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Sarvice | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
£12004-2019 sglarMart. All righty reserved,

hitps:/www.sgcarmarn com/used_cars/llsting, php7MOD=Honda+Vezel+hybnidAPRC=04DEP=04RGD=2017TAVEH=08AVL=2
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ENTRY DATE A TRE: GROATOYE tA-01
SLIBMITTED BY: Toh (el lling

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1 Pipase repor 1’.|:||"I'I'£I.'|r T debmin af Thie accalan 10 Spesd up e CEme Droceis
2 Trws Form must ba compleled by the Pollcyholder andior the Authorisad Drves

1 |nforrmation provided must be as truthful Bnd socurnle ss possibsa Any will misrecresaniaton o withoiding of material facts may sliow insurance companias fo

rapudinte policy lakiliy

d The ssue and acooplance of this Form [y meuranos comparees i nol an sdrmssion ol policy kablidy on the part of e Reurancs CoMGEn |

5 Any faise reporting may b referred 1o the Pelice for investigation.

& Thes repont will be forwarded by the inswms of (he SlA Reconts Managemeni Cenire sstablaned by e Censral inaurancs Asspocabion of Srgepons | A) for

EEniving and Thal copees of TvE Do Wil for @ fisg, e Made avadabie uDom apilicalion by mMi-enied parties

7 By the ipagement of s repor! 10 (he insurers. you hergly consent bo e archiving of his spon 8l the cenire and B copsd of (e Fesnn beireg rrade &vacsbie

o oamic

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

08/D8/2018 18:01
0B/0B/2018 13:00

KPE TOWARDS ECP MCE
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registarad Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Addrass

Moblle Phana Na

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used a

lima of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Plaase state action 10 be taken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Nama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Palicy

Policy Mumbsar

Cover Nota Numbar
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Na

Drata Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLTETBR4.)

TAN TING TING (CHEN TINGTING)

SB3382084E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91383796
OFFICE-81393796

HONDA,
VEZEL

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-CPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
509827 1236-01

NG KOK LIANG
SH212908A

26/04/1982

INDOOR

121102001

17 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-91393795

NOEMAIL

Fage 1ol 18



Address

Posteode

Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company
If Na, Reiatlonship of the Drivar with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Drivers Cwn
Vehicls

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicie

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalvad In this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicka)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to haspital by
ambulance?

Was any other matarial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Drivar)
Detalis of Police Actlon

Was the acciden! reported o the police?
If Yes Plaasea state which Polica Station
Polica Station Name

Folice Station Addrass

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yas.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment|(s)

Ara accidant pholos avallabla for attachmant?
Was there any video captured by Car Cameara?
Was thare any audio recorded?

82 EDGEDALE PLAINS 808-08
B28736

NO

SPOUSE

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
T
YES
NO
YES
NO

YES

ELUNOS NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 628 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD #01-1620 , POSTCODE:
470620 , COUNTRY: SINGAFORE

TEL NO: 1800-4439995 - FAX NO: 62444376
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicla Registration Number
Vehicla Make/Model/Calour
Detalls Of Propaerties
Vehicle Category

Namea of Drivar
NRIC/Passpart Numbear
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

SLD3013E

PRIVATE CAR

Page 7 of 18



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

-y

Vehicle Registration Number SKPTT22P

Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour

Details Of Froperties

Vehicla Category FRIVATE CAR
Mamea of Driver

NRICPasspart Mumber

Contacl Numbar

Addreas

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Nao. Of Passanger (Including Drivar

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
Vehicle Registration Number SIX48617
Yehicle Make/Model/Calour
Dataila O Propartias
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mama of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Number
Caontact Number
Address
FPostoode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Na. Of Passaenger (Including Drivar)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4

Vehicle Registration Number SHCAS5K

Vehicle MakeModaeal/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Cantact Numbear
Addrass
Postcode
Inaurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 5

Yahicle Registration Numbear SGQ21728

Vehicle Make'Model/Colour

Datails O Propartias

Vehicla Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address



Pastcode

Insurance Company Nama

Natura Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

YVahicle Reglstration Number SMH1878G
Vehicla Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mama of Driver

NRIC/Passpart Numbear

Contact Numbear

Address

Pastcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name NG KOK LIANG
Approximaie Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLTETE4

Weare seat balls wom? YES

Was this InLured convayad o hospilal by NO

ambulance

Addrass B2 EDGEDALE PLAINS g08-08
FPastcode B2BT36

Paga 4 ol 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Plasue resart coreegily the detalis of the Brcen) 1 fpas £ up the clalmg protas.

& This Form migst be g

3. Information provided must be 2s tnghfyl and sceurate ps posslble. Any wiifil ik rosresantation wrwithnalding of meterial
feets may abow Imurante companies to resudis\g solicy lissility.

4 Tho Fsue end scorctence of this Fam by insurerce comporias 4 not ¥ pdeision of paficy by o tag part of the insurans

FH =1k

3. Bnyfalee reporiiog m s

8, The report will be forwaedied by the intirers of the Gl fecords Manngamant Centre estsbllshed by the Geagesl Inzurance
Asscciation of Singapcce [G1A) For archiving wnd that coples of this repar wil for 3 fed be made available vpon spplication by
Inkerestes peirties.

7. By the lodgmens of thix report to the Imsurers, yeu harely corsent i the arzhiving of this report 8t the centre and to copies of
the report beieg made svadable sforesaid.

£ Comsmnt under the Personal Dats Protuction Act (ROPR)

I unduratand. scknowdedge, sgres snd eonsent this:

fa) My rsure, my workehop sns the Ganess| insurance Asocistion of Singepare ("EI8") may ere permicted to collesy, g
discineg and/ar procen my percnal deta/persons! infarmaticn &8 oL jn this [form] and any other peraoesl Infosmation
provided by me o porsested by mimmmmwunwmmmmm”m {
Fervonal information te e intusss)s) wha frave insu:ed wabricia{i) Invoives In this secident (a8 insurers] who have insured
vehiclels) mvoived in this sccident shill by collectiesly referred 10 25 the “Inurers®), the insurers’ wyers/Taw fime the
:nnm-l.-rmwnalm #nd any relevant government sgency/authority (such is the polical, for the purpesels)
T

[} processing, handing and/er dealing with my chsira inchuding the Lecsiement of the chaims 1og sny necessary
inwesigetiong relating to t claims;

11} investigating the secidant sed jor my clalm.
{11} ewrrying out sndyor gesling with my inttructisng ar respoading to any enguirias by me;

(i) admimiszering my claks (inthuding the malling & corespondencs, Hatements, involces. mports of patices 1o me,
which could invuive Sisdosore of certain persanal dets sbout ma 1o bring sbout debispry of the Leme bs wall as on the

Iv) zermpying with applisabhe law in sdminitering, proceszing, hendling snd/oe deling with my cleies (calleciively the
"]

15) 2l isureefs) whe have saurest velcie(s] involved in this sccident and the Insurers’ lpwyers e lirms, reayfirs permired
to collect. use. disclose andfor stozes sy Personal Inkormation for ane ar mare of the sbove Ferposes and

[ed vy Baesoral Infornation mayican bo diacioned by am of the Irwurers andfer GIA te thel (hind party servies aroviders or
WMHMMW&MLMmhMmMﬂmmemthMMm (

1) my Farsarsl Inkermation will sl be saflestad #nd used 10 complle cnima history for the purposs of fraud detectine,
investigation snd mansgemant b prevent and ol futgre clgime

{#) the miormation 1o collecred wnder |d) atrowe may be shared / disciosed:

0] IIHWiMﬂﬁﬁldeMIWHmimihﬂmmmw mEnaging fraued,
Whnr#nwantmrmmwu reszonalily redited for the purposes steted, or

[} ﬁmnlmmmm:w:mmmymm /<
-H. Policyholdor's Signptun # ”

. wqhahrWﬂlmm
e — Sate & Turwe (I chrivier ks st 1 olteyietslis) g
GakTee ¢ g|i1q ML/ FIM Pl

i*1g

Puge 5 af 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

EHETCH PLAN
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DESCARIBE CIRCLIMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

front cor Jam brake . T ogplied my brake a9 well but
(he b Quldnt shp in fimp ad llided Sy _my rar
Porfon, “The $hrong Smpact  C(auved My @ pavE__ b rwarg

ond Iidh Jety (AR C year pocfion.

Tl 1 wkdie Yaolwd  Tn —this pecident.

-7
DECLARATION
e Seciare thn forepeing PartCUiRre ke m}rm rEupact,
= — i
Faficyfotoer s Egnature p-nlr“g “J’.M’f_!:’ﬂ.‘l Ferynrmal'y Slpmature
Sate KT |if drwer & net Ch gty i) g
D hTme oY ey|iy SEICTIN Neu
1435

Page 6 of 18



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Stalion Of Cngin:

Eunos NPP

629 Bedok Reservoir Road #01-1620
SINGAPORE 470629

Tel No: 1800-4439860

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

TEO1R0B0NI148

fatd
Repod Mo T/20150808:2128

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.; Station Diary No.
DRMNE2019 17:55 | 28
Informant's Particulars R : =
MNama of Informant: Address:
NG KOK LIANG B2 EDGEDALE PLAINS #08-08 SINGAPORE B28736
1D Type /1D No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NOQ / SB21250BA Home/Office: Mobile; 81393796
Mationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sox: Age Date of Birth: | Type of Informant
Male 37 26/04/1882 Diiver
Race: Language Insthiution / School Name:
Chinese English
Oecupation: Driving Licencs Information:
SALES ENGINEER Class: 3 Date of Expiry-
Type of Injury Dirink Date/Time of Typa of Location;
Accident: Others Dirive: Accident Straight Road
= Mo | 08082019 13.00
Location:
Along Road 1
KALLANG PAYA LEBAR EXPRESSWAY
 Towards MCE at BKM mark
Weather. Road Surface: Road Spead Limit
Sunny Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Contral; Traflic Valurne;
Dusl Camage Way Not Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Batween Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No
l_:l_luill'_éf_dl’ihllc]i.hinlwd
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Calar_ Condition | No of Passenger
SKFTTZZP | Car VOLVD Silver Seriously |0
Damaged
SLD3013E |Car TOYOTA LEXUS While Seriously (0
NX200T Damaged
LUXURY
== SR
SLT67R4) | Car HONDA VEZEL While Seriously |0
HYBRID Damaged
- 15X AUTO

Page 7 of 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SCAPORE IR A

Palice Station Of Origin: 2013
Eunos NFP Report No. T/201008082148
628 Bedok Resarvoir Road #01-1620

SINGAPORE 470628 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 18004439995

Details of Person Invalved 3 k-

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

| No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL Iu:uwamh'hncmhgrm
e I S RGE :
Mams NG KOK lec-‘- D Nu S8212008A
Related Vehicle | SLTBTB4J (Car) Contact No.| 81383786

Hospital/Clinic | MOUNT ELIZABETH NOVENA HOSPITAL | Class of Class: 3
{ Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Licance &

Expiry Date
Date Treaiment | 0B/08/2019 Date Discharge | 0B/08/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave [ 04 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Details.

On the above mentioned dals and time, | was driving my vehicle bearing plate number, SLT&784J an
KPE \owards MCE on the most right lana. | am aware (hal | was following a silver in colour Valva,
Suddenly, the car infront jammed the brakes and | loo brake hard. | was able fo stop In time o prevent
fram hitting the Voho.

Moments later, | felt & greal impact from the rear and my car was jolted forward and hit onto the Volvo.
The impact caused iy car aitbags o be aclivaled and my vehicls was not abla to move from ils spol.

| wish I state that | have an in-car camera thal recorded Iha incident and the memory card was handed
ovar o the Traffic Police officer who cama to the accidenl. | did not need any immediale medical
attention. However, | fell pain on my entira right hand and from my neck to my lower back. Thus, | went to

Mount Elizabeth Novena o make a chack and was given 4 days of medical leave from /22013 o
1T1BRZ01E.

Page 8 of 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Eunos NPP

629 Bedok Reservoir Road #01-1620
SINGAPORE 470628

Tel No: 1B00-4438858

Skotch Plan
Informant is not able to provide skeich plan

TRO1208082144

30l
Renort Mo. T/207190808/2148

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Plzase attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cerniificate 1o this repart. If you don't have
tha cartificata WMDM.MMIMWMW?%MMEEHWHMM

Signetura Of Officer Recording The Repom: ;
G/

Sgt 3 RADIN SALIHUL "IMRAN BIN RADIN -~
FADLI

Informant:

flz

Al
DaterTime

Signature

Signatura Of Interpratar
Not applicable

0B/DB/2019 17:55

Officet In Charge Of Case:

TR {AEIT/

E¢ Staff Sgt ONG YONG HOCK
Contact No.: 65478438

Classification Of Casa®

Authentication Stamp
MP1BE

Page & of 18



Estimate Repor 08/115/2018
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd ico.regno.200311000c)
Block 6 Woodlands Road 399F, Yew Tee Industrial Eslale
Singapore 678006
Tel: 67653373 Fax: 67604885 Email: YTHQ L
INSURER : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM __ .
Claim Type: TP Ref, No: YTKB/TP/1908/012
Falicy No: 5098271236-01 Date of Loss. 08/DB/2019
Vehicle Reg. No. SLTE784J Driveable? yEes
Driver Age: 15/01/2020 Third Party Vehicle No,: SLD3013E
Any Injuries? yes Contact No: 91393726
Insured/Claimant: TAN TING TING {CHEN Driver: NG KOK LIANG
TINGTING)
Make/Model Handa, Vezel - RU1 Vehicle Reg. Date: 07 Nov 2017
Vehicle Colour: white Engine Number: LEB5953152
Chassis No: RU31253135 Odometer:
Tolal Loss? Esl. Duration of Repair{Day)
Description of Accident/loss CHAIN COLLISION
Remarks:
Presen! Location Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (HQ)-YTHQ
COST OF CLAIMS Amount
Pars 43.968.08
Miscellaneous llems 1,363.00
Labour 6,260.00
Paintwork Labour A3, 365-8% 2.185.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total(S$): 53,776.08
GST 7.00%(S$): 3,764.33
MNett Amount(S$): 57,540.41

This claim is handled by: Sky Toh T C

Jimil oy



Estimate Report 082018
[_REPAIR DETAILS - 1

No. Qty {Partculars Amount %Disc After

Disc
1 1 FRONT BONNET . 892.00 -20.00 71360
2 1 FRONT BONNET HINGE LH - 45.00 -20.00 36.00
3 1 FRONT BONNET HINGERH 45,00 -20.00 36.00
4 1 BONNET INSULATOR i 145.00 -20.00 116.00
5 1 BONNET LOCK ; 130.00 -20.00 104,00
6 2 RUBBER CENTRE L , 70.00 -20.00 56,00
7 2 CORNER RUBBER . - 70.00 -20,00 56,00
8 2 SIDE RUBBER > A , 70,00 -20.00 56.00
9 1 BONNET STAND ~ T 48.00 -20.00 38.40
10 1 FRONT BUMPER 1~ ¢ 800.00 -20.00 640,00
11 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER AIR GRILLE ' 87.00 -20.00 69.60
12 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWERLIP £ ./~ (fu 380.00 -20.00 304.00
13 1 FRONT BUMPER LIP RUBBER ~ /T 110.00 -20,00 88.00
14 2 FOG LAMP COVER( ~ e fie 90.004° # -20.00 72.00
15 1 FRONT BUMPER HEINFORCEMENTL O 320.00 -20.00 256.00
16 2-a) FRONT HEADLAMP BRACKET -~ » (#)7 §0.00 he -20.00 88.00
17 1 FRONT BUMPER SIDE FIETAINER LH- # 25.00 -20.00 20.00
18 1 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH .~ ', 25.00 -20.00 20.00
1a 1 FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER -~ - : 28.00 -20.00 2240
20 1 FRONT GRILLE BASE .~ 350.00 -20.00 280.00
21 1 FRONT GRILLE OUTER GARNISH .~/ 385.00 -20.00 308.00
22 1 FRONT GRILLE LOWER CHROME ? .~ (¥ 110,00 -20.00 88.00
23 1 FRONT EMBLEM _— - +. 35.00 -20.00 28.00
24 1 FRONT GRILLE TOP COVER .~ ./ 85.00 -20.00 68.00
25 1 FRONT GRILLE CENTRE BRACKET . - , 75.00 -20.00 60.00
26 1 FRONT WIPER GARNISH =~ M/ 240.00 -20.00 192.00
27 2 FRONT GRILLE SIDE BRACKET 7 7 QIR 70.00 -20.00 56.00
28 1 FRONT HEADLAMP LEDRH . - 1,820.20 2000 1,456.18 .
29 1 FRONT HEADLAMP LEDLH . 7 1,820.20 -20.00 1,456,186
30 2 FRONTFOGLAMP =~ 7~ (IR 656.0035% /2000 524,80
31 1 FRONT FENDERLH . 558.00 -20.00 446.40
32 1 FRONT FENDERRH . 558.00 -20.00 446.40
33 1 FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH GARNISH LH.~ » 185.00 -20.00 156.00
34 1 FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH GARNISH RH « 195000  -20.00 156.00
35 1 FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD -~ 1 130.00 -20.00 104.00
36 1 ENGINE UNDER COVER ~ I 120.00 -20.00 96.00
37 1 ENGINE UNDERLH - Z (/¥ 110.00 -20.00 88.00
38 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 576.00 -20.00 460.80
39 1 AIRDUCT + /7 107.00 -20.00 85.60
40 1 AIRDUCT TUBE » / CRU 56.00  -20.00 44 80
41 1 AIR CON CONDENSER - 750.00 -20.00 600.00
42 1 RADIATOR (- ¢ 1 ~ 1,376.60 -20.00 1,101.28
43 1 RADIATOR FAN COWLING © 7 _ﬂ* 225.00 =20.00 180.00
44 1 RADIATOR FANBLADE 7 X M 87.00 -20.00 69.60
45 1 RADIATOR FAN MOTOR © X M1 398.00 -20.00 318.40
46 1 AIRCONCOWLING ° X W 228.00 -20.00 182 .40
47 1 AIR CON FANBLADE ©~ x / 88.00 -20.00 70.40
48 1 AIR CON MOTOR X M 308.00 -20.00 246 40
49 1 AIR CON PIPE ALUMINIUM © X 295.00 -20.00 236.00
50 1 AIR CON SUCTIONHOSE © X ' 285.00 -20.00  228.00
51 1 AIR CON DISCHARGE PIPE . *~ 270.00 -20.00 216.00
52 1 RADIATOR SPARETANK 7 ~ (N 62.00 -20.00 49.60
53 1 ENGINE MOUNTINGRH (/! 354.00 -20.00 283.20



Estmates On Parts i _ WL 3
. No. Qty Particulars Amount %Disc After
Disc
54 1 ENGINE MOUNTING LH /T 335.00  -20.00  268.00
55 1 INTAKE MANIFOLD -~ 406.00  -20.00  324.80
56 1 ECU UNIT ENGINE M 2750.00  -20.00 2,200.00
57 1 REAR TAILGATE .- | 1.100.00  -2000  B80.00
58 1 REAR TAILGATE LaMPRH 2/ OR 330.00 _ -20.00 _ 264.00
59 1 REAR TAILGATE LAMP LH.— £/ . tﬁ'm 2000 26400
BO 2 REAR OUTER TAIL LAMP ~ © ki)Y L (@80 -20.00 _ 704.00
61 1 TAILGATE EMBLEM - /- 4500  -20.00 36.00
62 1 VEZEL EMBLEM aes 43.00  -20.00 34.40
63 1 HYBRID EMBLEM - - 75.00 /m .00 60.00
64 1 FRONT WINDSCREENGLASS /7 [If 0.007§0C /~20.00 0.00
65 1 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING .- . 148,00  -2000  119.20
66 1 REAR WIPER BLADE M 48.00  -20.00 38.40
67 1 REAR WIPER MOTOR -~ /7" 205,00 -2000 164,00
58 1 REAR BUMPER ¢ 963.00  -20.00 77040
69 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH .~ " 3500  -20.00 28.00
70 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERRH .~ 7 35.00  -20.00 28.00
71 1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTORLH .~ ' 156.00  -20.00 12480
72 1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTORRH » MV 156.00  -20.00  124.80
73 1 REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER .~ /- 260,00  -20.00  208.00
74 1 REAR EXHAUST 0 726.00  -20.00  5B0.80
75 1 REAR END PANEL . ¢ 530.70 _ -20.00 42456
76 2 TAILLAMP PANEL /] o0 270.00/J <2000 216.00
7 1 REAR TAILGATE LOCK Tn - 96.60  -20.00 7728
78 1 REAR TAILGATE INNER TOP GARNISH _~ £/ 153.00  -20.00 12240
79 1 TAILGATE HANDLE ~ Wi/ 2500  -20.00 20,00
80 1 REAR FENDER INNER TRIMRH“ (1 |~ <~ 24400  -20.00 18520
81 1 CARGOBOX ! / (R« 193,00  -2000 154,40
82 1 SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD .~ - 430,00 2000 344,00
83 1 REARFLOORPANEL 7 / g 87500  -2000  700.00
84 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH . « 107.00  -20.00 85.60
85 2 INNER TRIMTOP » [IF 100,00  -20.00 80.00
86 2 REAR PILLAR INNER GARNISH ~ A 190,00  -2000  152.00
87 1 REAR WIPER ARM ~ [/ 50.00  -20.00 40.00
88 1 . REAR EXHAUST CHROME PIPE - : 13500 _-20.00  108.00
89 1( ¥ REAR HYBRID BATTERY , X Refe 8,500,00 [M3"20.00 _ 6,800.00
90 1(| 1) REAR HYBRID BATTERY TOP ALL.IMINIL.' J( ﬁﬂ—zﬁ‘ﬁ 2000 260,00
~ .41 COVER H.t 10,000
91 10T YU REAR HYBRID BATTERY CASING (R~ Jgff- 256.00  '20.00  204.80
- 92 1 DASHBOARD .~ 1,260.00 __ -20.00  1.008.00
83 1 DASHBOARD AIRBAG LH - 2,236.80)W07 2000 1,789.44
194 1 STEERING AIRBAG - 1,605.00/00/-20.00  1.284.00
95 1 AIRBAG ECU 980,00  -20.00  784.00
96 2 FRONT AIRBAG SENSOR 340.00  -20.00  272.00
97 1 FRONT SEAT BELT RH T 680.00  -2000  544.00
98 1 FRONT SEAT BELT LH 680.00 2000  544.00
ag 1 DOOR PILLAR CENTRE INNER TOP . 1/ 31000 2000  248.00
GARNISH |
100 1 DOOR PILLAR CENTRE INNER LOWER , //// 30500  -20,00  244.00
GARNISH
101 1 REAR WHEEL ARCH GARNISHLH -~ - * 15400  -2000 12320
102 1 REAR WHEEL ARCH GARNISHRH « MV 54.00 2000  123.20
103 1 REAR FENDER CORNER GARNISHRH ~ 7 CK97000  -2000  216.00
104 1 REAR FENDER CORNER GARNISHLH ~ / (#7000  -20.00  216.00
105 2 REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD .~ < 7 | 440,00/ /¥7-2000  352.00
» 106 1 REARAXLE | /(T 1.800.00  -20.00 _ 1.440.00
107 1 REAR CHASSIS MEMBERLH =/ [ 2,200.00 ﬁy ,/0.00  2200.00



Parts, Siraighten, Knock oul, Realign and
Repair including Cut and Weld body panels. To
Re-adjust to the Original position using power

No. Qty Particulars Amount “%Disc After ¥
A R Disc
108 1 REAR CHASSIS MEMBERRH . “V 2.200.00 0.00  2,200.00
109 1 REARDOOR LH 4 £ 0.00 0.00 0.00
110 1 REARDOORRH v MM ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00
L)
Ay J" Total Parts (S$) 43,968.08 "L 1%
Estimates of Miscellaneous ltems +5 0h# 0¥
No. Qty Particulars Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 2| FRONT GRILLE CLIP " ne« 90.00 0.00 80060/ 5
2 2 FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS /7~ 76.00 0.00 2600 .
3 1 REAR NUMBER PLATE - [v] 45,00 0.00 4500 3°
4 2 REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP » ' 60.00 0.00 4 60.008
5 1 REAR REVERSE SENSOR | /1 240,00 0.00 24800 J o
6 1 BATTERY ~ fwe 7 (R 180.00 0.00  180.00 /
7 1 REAR REVERSE CAMERA — [/ 540.00 0.00 540.00 ¥
8 1 ERP BRACKET . et 12.00 0.00 12:00 |f f.?
9 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN SEA.LANT L £0.00 0.00 6000
10 1 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT - -~ -~ 60.00 0.00 60.08
Sub Total (S$) 1,363.00 _ )
V4
No. Qty Particulars Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Remaove And Refit Carpet And Trims On The 100.00 0.00 10000
Rear Section To Give Way To The Repair on '
The Rear Section.
2 1 To Dismantle & Refit Front Dashboard & related 350.00 0.00 35000 « °
wire harness & relaled parts.
3 1 To Remove and Refil, Straighten and Re-adjust 180.00 000 18000 7 g0/
Exhaust Pipe and Rear Exhausl Silencer and ’
Mountings.
4 1 To Remove and Refit Front Bumper Sensor. 80.00 0.00 8000 X
5 1 To Remove and Refit Rear Bumper Sansor, 80.00 0.00 80.00 >
B 1 To Computer Reset and Re-program all fault 350.00 0.00 _358:00 o
code.
7 1 To Pressure Tesi Air Con Condenser and 120.00 0.00 128:00
Radiator For Leakage.
8 1 To Transfer Rear Tallgate. 80.00 0.00 _806.00
4 1 To Remove & Refit air-con compressor, air-con 180.00 0.00 180007 - -
motor, condenser, pipes & vacuum, including
refilling of gas.
10 1 To Dismanlle and Refit Fronl Windscreen 100,00 0.00 100.00 .
Glass.
" 1 To Dismantle and Refit Rear Windscreen Glass. 100.00 «:0.00 100,00
12 1 Towing Chargeés. 80.00 10,00 80080
13 1 To Disconnect'and Reconnect. Check Electrical 120.00 0.00 120,00 >
wiring Hamess Wire, Sockets, Replace
Damaged Parts. 700 ~
14 1 To Online ECU Programming. 580.00 0.00 58000 ~
15 1 To Dismantle and Refit Rear Undercarriage. 180.00< - 0,00  180.00 f{ﬂ 4
16 1 To Conduct Computer Wheel Alignment. 80.00 0.00 8008 S ) 6{.’ /
17 1 To Remove and Replace the above Damaged 3,500.00 0.00 3, 59[1 oo

2300



Amount %Disc After

Disc
tools.
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 6,260.00
Estimates On Paint Work Labour
No. Qty Particulars Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Carry-Out Body Cavity Preservation, 60.00 0.00 6000 © -
1 To Supply Spray Teroslal Sealant On The 45.00 0.00 4500 ©
Cutiing Areas. -
3 1 To Apply Undercoating On The Repaired and 80.00 0.00 B80.00
Replaced Panels For Rust Protection. -
4 1 To Spray painting on the Replaced and Repair  2,000.00 0.00 ggw.nu
Parts, Prepare Spray Such as Masking Tape ! 20
the unaffected areas with paper, Cleaning and o
Sanding of Surfaces, Final Polishing and
Waxing are also available. L
W,
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,185.00

. <END OF ESTIMATES >
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Supplementary Report 08/27/2018
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd co.regnsz00311000c)
Block 6 Woodlands Road 399F, Yew Tee Industrial Eslate

Singapore 678006
Tel 67653373 Fax: 67604825 Emall: YTHQ

INSURER * CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

PARTICULARS OF CLAIM

Claim Type: TP Rel. No: YTKBMTPHO90BM12

Palicy No: 5098271236-01 Date of Loss 08092019

Vehicle Reg, No.: SLT6TB4J Drivaabla? yes

Drivar Age; 15/01/2020 Third Party Vehicke No.: SLD3013E

Any Injurles? yas Contact No §1393786

Insured/Claimant: TAN TING TING (CHEN Driver; NG KOK LIANG
TINGTING)

Make/Maodel; Honda, Vezel - RU1 Weahicle Reg, Data or/12rz0n7

Vehicle Colour white Engine Mumber LEB5853152

Chassis No. RL31283135 Cdometer,

Total Loss? Esl. Duratlon of Repalr{Day)

Description of Accident/loss CHAIN COLLISION
Remarks:
Presant Localion: Yew Tee Automabile Tech Ple Lid (HQ)-YTHQ

Amount

Parts 19,573.76
Miscellansous ltems 16,00
Labour 0.00
_Paintwork Labour 0.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total|S§): 19,589.76

GST 7.00%(55): 1,371.28

Nett Amount(S$): 20,961.04

This clalm is handled by: SHUYI



- Fnrﬂulnn Rate  Amount YuDisc Aftor

Disec

1 1 FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET R 110,00 11000  -20.00 88.00
2 1 FRONT TEMPERATURE SENSOR / . 19500 18500  -2000  156.00
3 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS 0245000 k245000  -20.00 1.960.00
4 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING 23540 23540 -20.00 18832
5 1 REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD / 337,70 33170  -2000 26536
6 1 REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH ~ [) 24030 24030 2000  192.24
7 1 REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH LOGO X | 520 2000 4240
8 1 REAR TAILGATE RUBBER .~ (R 153.7 153.70  -20.00  122.9%
E 1 REAR END PANEL KEYLESS SENSOR 7 DK 18500 19500  -2000  156.00
10 1 REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER X f 32000 32000  -2000 25600

CROSSMEMBER
i 1 REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER 7 D0 17000 17000  -2000 136,00
HORIZONTAL CROSSMEMBER

121 REAR UNDERCOVER _ X ?M’J im 7] 19060 18080 2000 15248
13 1 AIR CLEANER BOX RESONATOR X /1 21180 21180 2000  169.52
14 1 AIR CLEANER RESONATOR JOINT PIPE X M'/ 11060 11080 _-20.00 B8.48
15 1 REAR HYBRID BATTERY (1 sETL“_’Lﬂ.,. /1850000 19,500 ,00;(.9{},#00 15,600.00
PP Total parts (58) 19,573.76
‘Estifatesiof MisTsliandoustams: - T Set USSR S S ST
No, Qty Particulars Rate  Amouni “Disc After
u Disc

1 1 FRONT WIPER BLADELH »~ (W[ 16.00 16.00 0.00 16.00
Sub Total (55) 16.00

No. .. " Particulars ' Rate  Amount %.Disc Atler
Disc

Graoss Labour Cosl (55) 0.00

No. Qty Particula Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 0.00

s LT
[1, O~ f=fU
na’ < END OF ESTIMATES >
= J z.:
10, % &6 S 290601
t 1



: Veron Chen (L!(KAutn!

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2012 6:18 PM

To: Admin-D {LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D203727-SLD3013E-CML - FW: Accident involving SLT6784)
(NTUC) claiming against SLD3013E (China Taiping) on 08,08.2019

Attachments: TP letter jpeg

CSICTNB014185/EvfS

From: ¥YT(HQ) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2019 12:01 PM

To: ‘Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Elaine Cheong’ <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Alfred
Toh' <alfred toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Chee So Chow' <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Mel Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com=; Admin A
<gdmin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203727-5LD3013E-CML - FW: Accident involving SLT6784) (NTUC) claiming against
SLD3013E (China Taiping) on 08.08.2019

Dear all,

Owner just inform us and said that her front in car camera still with Traffic Police, not sure whether got damaged or
not,

But In case there is damage on the camera we will arrange re-survey again,
If the camera was spolled due to accident,

Attached the police acknowledgement slip ,

FY1,

Thank you.

Best Regards

SHUYI

e
ws "y

&

YT

Yew Tee Automobile Te Ltd

HQ:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 65765 3373 /6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Emall; utauto@singnet.com.sg



¥

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

pleasa congidar the emaronmen! Before prmiing (S am

Motice - This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intanded solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom i is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply ta us immadiately and delete this message from your
syslem. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person,

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@se cntaiping.com=
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 11:54 am
To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh cntaiping com>: Chee So Chow

<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; YT(HQ) <info@yewteegroup.com=>
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D203727-SLD3013E-CML - FW: Accident involving SLTE784) (NTUC] claiming against

SLD3013E (China Taiping) on 08.08.2019
Dear Elaine,
Please canduct PRS for SLT&784.).

Note : officer in charge — Elaine Cheong 63836530.

Thank you

Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Spnngleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaipinacom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: #FEW W Taiping SG

Disclaimer This e-mai and any files ranamitted with if is infended only for the named reciienls and may comtan confidentsal mformation, Any
unauthorized disciosure, use or disseminafion of this message, either in whole or partial, (s proltitited If you are not the intended recipianf, please
nolify the sender immadialely. Please delate the o-mall pnd any copies of it thereafter

From: YT(KB) [mailto:info@yewteegroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: Accident involving SLT6784) (NTUC) claiming against SLD3013E (China Taiping) on 08.08.2019

Hi Motor Claim,



Attached GIA Report,
Kindly arrange PRI at Kaki Bukit.
Please let us have the list of surveyor for choose to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Kindly let us have the liability and officer-in-charge too.

Thank You (&)

Best Regards
MAY

Y

Yew Automob Pte Lid
Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4,
#01-61, Singapore 417800

OfTice: 6702 3113

Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

b{;m:ram:det ihe anyronmeni befoee portting iy el

Motice : This mail {including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is infended salely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply 1o us immediately and delete this message from your
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, o olherwise disclose its contents 1o any person

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www svmanteceloud.com
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‘Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

From: YT(HQ) <info@yewteegroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 3:14 PM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLT6784) Finalize

Hi Steve,

Ok confirm ,

Thank you,

Best Regards
SHUYI

b 4

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

Email: utautol @singnetl.com.sg

Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856
DID;B2562081

Email: info@yewteegroup.com

F.% plesse consoer e eronment before prmiing this ams

Motice - This mall (Including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. Il s intended solely for the dentified recipient(s)
to whom it is addressed. |f you are not an intended reciplant. please reply lo us Immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not
copy of usa it for any purpose, or othanwise disclose s contants %o any parsan

1



From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 4:52 pm

To: YT(HQ) <info@yewteegroup.coms

Ce: utauto@singnel.com.sg

Subject: SLTE784) Finalize

Dear Sir,

Kindly refer our finalize $34,100.00 (L/S. before GST), 15 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561| Emall: SteveChen@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: YT(HQ) sinfoi

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 3:23 PM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLT6784] SUPPLY

Hi Steve,

Pls ignore my previous email,

Kindly find attached the estimate report,
And let us have the marking soon,

Thank you.

Best Regards

SHUYI



Merimen e-Claims

Page | of |

+..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o
Case Notified Est Submitied Ad) Assagned Ady Rpt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
|13 Aug 2019 19018 6s34,100.00 | $$34,100.00 Py for Sueviry
E<lit A figx I Edit Esnmates Wimw Apl Eaacel st I-
Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]

Insured: |-, co. Reg. No.: -
ain
Claimant: F'l.lﬂ TING TING (CHEM TINGTING), D S233826aF
Vahicl Reg | OB/OB/2019 13:00 - 59
Mo.: |SLyereQ Date of LosS: |13y Months and 1 Days From LTA Reg Dat (Man ¥r)]
1
Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D203727C02 Nateh oG | DMPCSN1737211902
Vehice Aeg. | R
No. SLD3013E Paliey No. | gngea71238-01
(Insured): (Clamant):
Excess: 5$1,250.00
e Yow Tes Automoblie Tech Pte Ltd (Kakl Bukit) 8ik 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #01-61 SYNERGY & KAK] BUKIT, 417800 Kaki Bukit -
il Tel: 67023113
Handiing China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel 6385 6111 ., [Handled by Elaine Cheong)

Ingurer:

Claimant's
Ingurer:

immww Lt {HQ) - Tel
'uunn:-muumqu] = Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [ﬂl‘lﬂ Rpt due 26/08/2019]
TP workshop requested Marcus to sureey their vehicle

b Al ] Compose Case Mail ]

There are no mall for this case

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 15/10/2019



Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLT6784) (SNM19D203727C02)
[SLD3D13E]
™
TAN TING TING (CHEN TINGTING)
Aug B 2019 1:00PM

(-]
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 9

Upioad pocaments | _upioas mhots | _Compese New Leeer | View [View in rowser ]
Assessment Regorts 1 per g ~] &
No | Finalized Cn Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd {Kakl Bukit) Thumbnall | Print
! |D8/D8/1% 19:08 | Accident Statement O | Losc M
Photos/Images [perpage V] &8
No |Finalleed On Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (Kakl Bukit) Thumbnall | Print
i |oBros/i9 19:07 mm: ; 0 owws | H
2 |oamepieigr  |(NOCHERR RIS st @ | weivs | B
3 |oamen9amor  |Asceem PRl : @ | wews | &
o [oamsananny | @ | v | B
5 (ouemioanor [ AER TR g Q! wurs | &
6 |osensasioy  [AecdentPhete Q| wuws | 2
7 |os/08/19 1907 Ewm . @ | wuaws | &
o |osmensisoy |AccdemtPhote @ | waews | B
% |osmesie 19:07 mt- \ O wwws | B
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thismbnall | Print
1 |23/09/19 10:31 | Geners| View @ weaws | A
2 |27/09/19 10031 | General View 0| wadiec | B
31 | Z709/19 10:31 Ganeral View 0| cadw: | A
4 |27/09/1910:31  GenersiView @ | wecic | B
5 |77/09/1910:31 | Genersl View 0| warc | #A
6 |ZT09M19 1031 | General View i Load )PG | BA
7 |77/09/19 10:31 | General View 0 adws | A
B |27/09/19 10:01 | General View € | sdrrc | A
% |27/09/1910:31 | Ganeral View @ | wadws | BF
10 |27/09/19 10:31 | Genersl View © wowrc | B
11 |27/09/15 10:31 | Geners! View O watwc | KA
12 |27/09/19 10:31 | General View 0| waws | A
13 |27/09/15 10:31 | General View © | wawrs | A
14 |27/09/19 10:31 | Genersl View 0| waws | A
15 | Z709/19 10031 Genaral View 0| warc |
16 |27/09/19 10:31 | General View 8| aws | A
17 | 23708018 10:31 Genersl View 0| s | A
1B | 22709/19 10:31 General View 0| wers | H
19 |2Z7/09/19 10:31 | General View 0| wawrs | A
20 |F70%19 10031 General View D | wews | 4
21 |27/09/18 10:31 | General View 0| wadws | A
22 |27/09/18 10:31 | Genersl View 0| waarwrs | A
2 |zn0ene 10:31 Goneral View 0| oaaws | A
M |77/091210:31 | General View 0| wearc | A
5 |I09/19 10:31 | General View 0| wurc | A
26 |27/09/1510:31 | General View O waaws | M
T | I7/09719 10031 General View B | Losa e

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 15/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 9

Assessment Reports 1 «] &
No_| Fnalered Om Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Lid (Kaki Bukit) Thumball 'E'
28 |27/08/1910:31 | General View 0 edve M
‘22 |7pe1s 1031 | Ganeral view @O | osiws | B
130 |77/09/19 10:31 | General View 0| wawc | M
31 |27/09/19 10:31 | General View 0| i | B
(37 | 27/09/19 10132 | General View Q| waws | &
33 |27/09/1910:32 | General View 0| wawc W
34 | Z7/09/19 10:12 | General View 0| waawc | B
3 |2/09/1910:30 | General View O i A
36 |27/09/18 10:32 | General View 0| waws | 6
37 |27/09/19 10:32 | Genersl View 0| waws | M
38 (IS 1032 | General View 0| asire | A
39 |37/09/18 10:32 | General View 0D | wesws | A
40 |27/09/19 10:37 | Genersl View 0 | s |
41 [27/09/19 1032 | General View 0 wurs | B
42 |22/08/19 10:32 | Genersl View 0 s | H
41 |27/08/18 10:32 | General View 0 | weivs | B
44 [27/09/19 10:37 | General View 0| wars | @
a5 | Z7/08/19 10032 General View 0| waaws | B
(46 |27/09/1910:32 | General View Q| warc | B
47 |27/09/1810:32 | General View O wars | A
48 |77/0915 1032 | General View 0 | waaws | B
9% |27/09/19 10:32 | Genaral View Q| wewc | B
50 |27/09718 10:37 | Genarsl View @ | waarws | A
51 |27/09/19 10:32 | Geners! View B | ware |
52 |27/09/1910:32 | Genersl View O | adws | B
53 | F7/09/19 10:32 | General View @ bwc | &
54 |77/09/19 10:32 | Genersl View 0 | tesowc | @
55 |27/09/19 1032 | General View 0 waaws | B
56 |27/09/1910:32 | General View 0 wews | W
57 |27/09/19 10:32 | Geners] View € loaaws | @
58 | 27/09/12 10:32 | Genersl View O | losaws | @
59 |27/09/19 10:32 | Ganeral View 0 | o |
60 |27/09/19 10032 | General View B eaws |
B1 |27/09/1910:32 | General View @ ovs | @
62 |27/09/1810:32 | Genersl View @ | sdws | I |
(63 |27/09/1910:32 | General View @ | adrs | &
(64 |27/09/1910:32 | General View Q| cedws | &
165 |27/09/1910:32 | General View Q| woavs | B
|86 | 27/09/19 10:32 | General View 0| cacrs | B
1&? 27/09/19 10:32 | General View 0| e | A
!;f'f I7/09/19 10132 | General View Q| wowc | B
69 | I7/09/19 10037 | General View 0| wdws | A
70 | T708)1% 10032 Goneral View 0| warws | A
71 | 27/08/19 10:32 General View 0| wews | &
72 |27/08/19 10:32 | General View 0| ciewc | A
7 |77/08019 10:32 General View 0D | loadws | A
74 |27/09/19 1037 | General View @ waws | @A
75 |I7/09/1% 10:32 | General View @ | waws | B
76 | 27i09i19 10:32 Ganeral View 0| wwaws | M
77 |27/09/19 1032 | General View O | ews | &
78 |27/08/19 10:32 | Genersi View @ | teadwc | (A
79 |27/09/1910:32 | General View 0| s | A
B0 |27/09/1910:32 | Geners] View 0| eawc | ¥
81 |27/09/19 10:327 | General View 0| wdws |
|82 |717/09/19 10132 | General View 0| wawe | A
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 15/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 9

' Assessment Reports 1 v
(Mo _[Finalized On Yew Tee Automabile Tech Pie Ltd {Kaki Bukit) Thumbnall
B3 [77/09/19 10112 |General View Load IFG
84 |27/08/1910.31 | Genersl View Load IPG
85 |27/09/1910:32 | General View Load PG
B6 |27/0%/1910:31  Gemeral View Load PG
B7 |27/0919 1032 | General View Load JPG
B |27/09/19 1031 | Genersl View Load JPG
B9 |27/09/1910:32 | General View Losd PG
o0 |27/09(18 10:32 | General View Load PG
91 |27/09/19 10:32 | Ganaral View Losd PG
92 | Z7/09/19 10:32 Genernl View Load WG
91 |27/09/1910:32 | General View Load TG
94 |27/09/1910:32 | Genarsl View Load PG
85 | 27/09/19 1032 | General View Load PG
9 |77/09/1910:32 | Genaral View Load PG
97 |27/09/19 1037 | General View Load PG
98 |77/09/1910:32 | General View Load PG
89 |27/09/19 10:32 | General View Load JPG
100 | 27/09/19 10:32 | General View Lond IPG
101 |27/09/19 10:32 | Genaral View Load PG

102 | 2770919 10:22 General View
103 | Z7/09/19 10132 General View
104 | 27/08/19 10:32 Ganaral View
| 105 | Z7/05/19 10:32 General View
106 :?.mn;_:E:z General View
107 | I7/09/19 10:33 Ganeral View
108 | TP09/ 16 10:32 Ganeral View
109 | 27/08/19 10:32 General View
110 | Z7/0%/19 10:12 Genersl View
111 (2708719 10:32 General View
112 | I7/09/19 10:32 Ganeral View
133 | I7/09/19 10:32 Ganeral View
114 | 27/069/19 10:32 General View
115 | 22/09/19 10:32 General View
116 | I7f09719 10:32 Ganeral View
117 | TAr0%V19 10:32 Chassis Number
118 | 37/09/19 10:32 Ganeral View
119 | 27/0%/19 10032 General View
120 | /0519 10:32 General View
171 | 27/089/19 10:32 Odameter Reading
122 | 27100y 19 10132 Ganeral View
123 | 37/0%/19 10:32 Ganaral View
124 | Z7/05/19 10:32 General View
| 125 | 27/09/19 10:32 General View
| 126 | 2770919 10:32 Genaral View
127 | 37/09/19 10:32 Ganeral View
128 | I7/08/19 10:32 Ganaral View
129 | Z7/09/19 10:32 TIM

130 | 22/00/19 10:32 | Ganaral View

Load PG
Load PG
Load 1PG
Losd 197G
Load WG
Load PG
Lomd JPG
Load PG
Load IPG
Load IPG
Load PG
Load PG
Losd IPG
Load IPG
Lioad IPG
Load IPG
Load JPG
Load PG
Load PG
Load PG
Load JPG
Load IPG
Load JFG
Load PG
Load PG
Load PG
Losd PG
Load PG
Load 3G

EHEEEEEHEHHEHEEHE‘IEEEI;EIHHEEEEJEEEEHEI'EEilEEEHEHEEEEEHE}HEHEE’IHHE;E

ccococoocopecesccoccooo000oco00000ODOCOOOODO0OOERR00000

131 | 3709419 Ei‘__ _E_ln_li_'ll Wiew Load MG
132 | 37709719 1032 Ganearal View Lowd PG
132 | 27/09/19 10:3F Genaral View Load WG
134 | 27/09/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts Load JPG
135 | 27/09/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts Load JPG
136 | 27/09/1% 10:13 Photographs of Damaged Parts Load PG
137 | 27709719 10:313 Phatographs of Damaged Parts Load JPG
138 | 27/09/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts Load PG

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 15/10/2019



Mernmen e-Claims

Page 4 of 9

Assesyment Reports [1perpoge [v]| M
Mo | Finalzed On Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd | Kakl Bukit) Thumbnail | Print
(139 [27/09/15 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O wmdivs | @
140 |27/09/19 1033 Photographs of Damaged Parts - O | aawe | B
141 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weers | B
(142 |77/09719 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | waaws | B
(143 [27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q wers o
'_ud FT09/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 wws
| 145 | 27/09/19 10:33 Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0| adwc | A
146 | 77/D9/18 10:32 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wars B
147 | 17/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| ers | & |
148 | 27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wars | A
149 | 27/09/19 10:33 Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0| weews | B4
150 | 77/09/19 10:13 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | tadwc | B
151 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ wacrc | &
152 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ orws | 2
153 | 27/05/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0  wews | | H
(154 | 27/09/19 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ ceawrs | B
155 | 77/00/16 10:33 | Phetagraphs of Damaged Parts )| adrc | A
156 | 27/08/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | eadrs | B
(157 | 27/09/1910:31 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts © | aivs | B
158 | 27/09/1% 10133 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 wwors | H
159 | Z7/09/19 10:31 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| aawrs | F
160 | 27/06/10 10:33 | Photographs of Damsged Parts @ | adws | B
161 | F7/05/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| teaaws | A
162 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | vs | B
163 |27/05/18 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws | A
164 | 77/09/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wews | B8
165 |27/09/19 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| eaws | A
166 | 27/08/19 10:33 lPhn;nuph- of Damaged Parts 0| weanwc | B
167 |27/05/1% 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | wasws | A
168 |27/09/19 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O wews | A
169 |27/09/19 1031 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©| ewc | B
170 [27/0%/18 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 e | A
171 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photograpghs of Damaged Parts 0| tcearc | #A
172 |27/09/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts | adwrc |
173 [27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weaws |
174 | 22/09/19 10:33 Photographs of u-u;-u Parts @) | Loed PG EF
175 |27/09/19 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| ledrs |
176 |37/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| tawe | A
177 |27/09/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| ediec | B
178 |27/09/19 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 wedwc | B
179 |27/08/19 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 locearc | &
180 [27/09/19 1033 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| twdws | A
181 | 27/00/19 10:33 Photographs of Demaged Parts 0| eeawe |
1182 |27/09/19 1033 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | ot s | @
iE:;{U_BJHI 10,33 Photographs of Damaged Parts N O wuws | &
184 |27/08/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 owrs | &
185 27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O eave | @
186 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O airc | @2
167 | 27/08/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | lodirc | &
188 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Farts 0| aawe | A
189 | 27/00/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| e | BA
190 | 27/08/19 10:33 Photograghs of Damaged Parts 0 | oadiwc | &
191 | 27/09/19 10:23 Photograghs of Damaged Parts )| et | A
192 |37/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts _i Load G | B
193 [27/0919 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ eaws | B
194 | 27/09/19 10:33 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0| woowrs | A
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 15/10/2019




Page 5 of 9

Assessment Reports 1perpsge (V] @
(Mo | Finalized On Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) Thumbnali | Print
195 |27/09/1% 10:37 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ [ endirs [ A |
(196 [27/00/10 10:33 | Photographe of Damaged Parts 'n Load 3G | BA
197 |27/05/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 edrs | B
198 | 27/09/19 10133 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 8 e B
159 | 27/08/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 8 oadws | H
200 | 27/09/19 10:11 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| dvc | B
201 | 27/09/18 10:11 | Photegraphs of Damaged Parts 0| wedirc | &
202 | 27/05/1% 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | earc | @A
203 | 3709719 10:13 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | catws | A
204 |27/09/18 10.31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| aws | B
205 |27/09/19 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | wdivGc | M
206 | 17/09/10 10:11 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O wawc | B
207 |37/09/1% 10:11 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waaws | B
208 [27/09/19 10:33 | Photographes of Damaged Parts 0| ceaws | H
109 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weaws | A
210 |27/09/1910:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | wadwc | A
211 |27/09/19 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O e | &
213 |37/0%/18 10:3) | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | waawc | A
213 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O wurs | @
214 | 27/08/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | wawrs | A
215 | 27/09/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts | tadirc | FA
216 | 27/0%/1% 10:33 Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0| e | A
217 | 37/05/19 10:33 'mﬂuuwm 0| mewc | A
218 |27/09/19 10033 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| e | &
19 | 22/09/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts O | weairs | M4
220 | 37/08/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts g Load G | B4
221 | 27/0%/18 10:31 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| e | A
122 |37/0%/19 10:73 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O weawc | A
123 [37/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weaws | &
124 [27/09/19 10033 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O weawc | A
| 225 | 27/08/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| adwc | A
(226 [22/09/18 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O wavc | B
127 | 12/09/19 10:23 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| oedwc | A
228 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts QO G | A
226 |27/09/19 10:31 Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | aawc | A
230 | 27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | tondipc | B
231 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ wsewc | 4
232 | 27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O weac | A
233 |37/09/18 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O warwc | A
234 |37/09/15 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| e | A
235 | 27/08/19 10:1 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waswrs | A
236 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photagraphs of Damaged Parts 0 weac | A
237 | 27/09/19 10133 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weaws | A
36 | 37709719 10:23 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| aawc | A
236 |27/09/15 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O i | B
| 240 | 27/06/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| adirc | A
241 |F7/08/18 10073 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 weewc | A
242 [27/09/1910:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @O | weews | A
243 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| v | @
244 | 27/09719 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | weaws | B4
245 | 77/09/19 10:31 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | wadwc | BA
246 | 27/05/1% 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | wedira | A
247 |27/08/18 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waawrs | A
248 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damagad Parts 0| waawc | A
1249 |27/09/13 1033 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| wawe | M
1250 |27/09/18 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | wewc | B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp...

15/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 6 0of 9
Assessment Reports tperpage (vl B
No_| Fnaiized On Yew Tee Automaobile Tech Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) | Thumbnail | Print
251 |27/09/19 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts C ISR
252 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts | 0 wedrwc || &
353 |27/09/1910:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| cearc B
354 | 27/09719 10:31  Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | aawc | B
255 [27/09/19 10:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wews B
256 27/09/1910:31 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| wirwc | B
257 | 27/09/19 10:33 m-lhn;dm 0| wairc | A
{258 |37/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wears | A
{259 |27/09/19 1033 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | uweewc | R
| 260 | Z7/09/19 1033 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0D wws | E
:mi';;ns;rﬁm:n_';-h}umﬂ Damaged Parts | sciec | A
1262 |27/09/18 10:33 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0| adwe | A
(263 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wawrs | M
ji};a’l;ﬂ"i 1033 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 waers |
|65 | 77/08/18 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Ports | @ | waaws |
266 | 22/09/19 10:33 _mﬂpﬂﬂmlﬂ_ 0| wedvc | &
267 | 27/09/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts | ﬁ Losd G | B
168 | 27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts | @ | wetec | @
269 | 27/09/19 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| aws B
270 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | waws | 2
271 | 27/09/18 10:33 Photographs of Damaged Parts | teadvc | A
272 |27/09/19 10:33 | Photegraphs of Damaged Parts 0| wwrs | A
173 HMH;IE:]J l'hnu;:;ﬂ_i:; Damaged Parts 0| Lkedws | A
74 |37/09/19 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | Lo FG ﬁ
275 |27/09/15 10:33 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wers | B
276 | 27/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wadrwre | A
I77 | 7709719 10:35 Photographs of Damaged Parts _i wnad 3G | BA
278 |27/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| warc | B |
779 |27/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wears | A
280 | 27/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wd¥c | A
281 | Z7/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D wurs | A
282 |27/09/15 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts i iosd G | B
83 |Z7/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©| urs | B
T84 |77/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| s | A
285 27/09/15 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O [ wure [
286 |27/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O wedws | A
I87 | I7/09/1% 1035 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weawe | (A
288 |27/09/18 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©| cuiws | B
289 | 27709719 10:35 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws | M
290 | 27/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| s | A
251 | 27/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wurs | &
292 |27/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wurs | @
293 | 27/09/18 10:35 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws B
294 |27/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | wivs | B
295 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| warc | B
296 | 27/09/19 10:36 Photographs of Damaged Parts D wedrs | A
297 77/09/19 10:36 | Photegraphs of Damaged Parts 0| wers | A
298 |27/09/19 10:36 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0 wwrs | &
299 | 77/0919 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| wews | @ |
300 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws | A
301 |27/09/18 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts n- Load G | BA
302 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wurws | A
303 | 27/09/19 10:36  Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wers | A
304 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws | A
305 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws | A
306 | 27/05/19 10:36 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0| cadwc | A
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 15/10/2019
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Assessment Reports Iiﬂme_]EI!i 7 |
M | Finaliced On [¥ew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (Kakl Bukit) 1 | Thumbnall | Print |
307 |27/09/19 10:36 Fhmmﬂwnm S '. umﬁl M |
308 |27/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| ceave | B
309 | 27/09/19 10:36  Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weavc | B |
310 |27/09/19 10:36  Photographs of Damaged Parts @O | oeewc | A |
311 [27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| v | B
312 |27/09/19 10:36 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0| wadic |
313 |27/08/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O waavc | A
{314 [27/08719 10:26 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| caswc | A
| 315 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | weaws | F
1316 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws | A
31_: ‘z__:{m_u__z_a_ 1:;_3_5__ _;i:m;-puﬂ_m Parts | wedirc | A
{118 |27/08119 1038 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 eaws | &
1318 [27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O eaws | B
1320 | 27/09/19 10136 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 wecws | H
1321 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Demaged Parts 0| wawc |
1322 |22/09/18 10:36 | Photographs of Dambged Parts 0| wediec | A
1323 27/08/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| s | A
EJT-JTﬁlmﬁﬁHPWM Damaged Parts 0| weawrc | _
325 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 waws | ¥
(326 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| warws | ¥
1327 [27/09/18 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| e | A
{328 [27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O wews | A
1329 22/09/19 1036 | Photographs of Damaged Parts - @ ewc | @
,ra:'u 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0O wews | &
1331 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws | B
1332 | 27/09/19 10:36 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wacws | A
1333 | 27/09/19 10:36 w of Damaged Parts 0| oadec | A
1334 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Demaged Parts 0 weawc | &
1335 | 27/08119 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0D s | B
|336 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 weaws | A
1337 | 27/09/19 10:36 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| adwc | @
(338 [22/08/19 1036 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © Lwrvc | R
(329 |27/09/1910:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O G | R
340 | I7/0%/1% 10:36 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0D wewrs |
341 |77/09/19 10136 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| s | A
342 | 27/09/19 10036 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O wewc | A
343 | 27/09/19 10:36 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weawrs | A
344 |22/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weaws | &
345 |77/08/1% 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ﬁ Load PG | BA
346 |77/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts | waaws | A
347 | 27/09/19 10:36 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wadwc | A
348 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weaws | A
349 | 27/09/19 10:36 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| adwc | A
350 |27/09/19 10:36 T‘W_ﬂ Oamaged Parts | aaws | A
351 (I7/0%/1% 10:36 | Phetographs of Damaged Parts 0| waaws | A
352 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wadivc | A
353 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| aaws | A
354 [22/09/19 10:35 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | wadwc | A |
355 [77/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | eaws | A
356 | 27/09/19 10:36 ?m-ﬂ;:hw Parts 0| waaws | B4
187 | 27/09/19 10036 | Photographs of Demaged Parts 0| aawc | A
158 |27/09/19 10:36 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0D | weadiec | A
{350 | 27/09/19 10:36 __m“ Damaged Parts 0| waawc | BA
{360 [27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| adve | B
361 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws | B
362 |27/05/1% 10036 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| i | A
https://singapore.merimen,com/claims/index. cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 15/10/2019
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| Assessment Reports 1 wg i)
(Mo | Fusiesa Yew Tes Automobile Tech Pt Ltd [Kaki Bulit) Thumbnall | Print
'363 |27/09/1% 10.36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D wdwrs | A
364 |27/09/18 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | adwc | A
1385 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photegraphs of Damaged Parts 0 e @
1366 |27/09/19 10:36 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0O waws | &
(367 |27/09/19 10136 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O waws | &
368 | 27/09/15 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| weaws | B
369 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0! Lwrwc | @
(370 27/09/19 1036 | Photegraphs of Damaged Parts 0 osaws | &
371 | 27/00/18 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 sews | A
372 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 wurs | M
373 | 27/09/19 1036 Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0D | weaws | M
374 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O wars | B
375 | 27/09/18 10036 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weaws |
376 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| wedrec | &
377 | 770919 10036 | !nmiumﬂmap:m 0 wwrs B
378 |27/09/15 10:36 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0O wadrc M
378 | Z7/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts i losd 76 | M
380 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | weerc | A
383 |27/09/16 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| wers | B
382 |77/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © wurs | B
383 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| wewc | A
384 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | wars | & |
305 | 27/09/10 10:38 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| serwc || A
366 | 27/09/19 10:6 mﬁrm of E:unqu Parts i Load 3G | BA
387 |27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| ware | B
368 | 27/09/19 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| cdws | &
3H9 | 77/09/18 10:36 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0D uers | B
390 |27/09/19 10:38 | After Repair Photo 0| ware B
91 | 27709130 :ﬁ:ﬁ_nﬂrlmir Photo 0| eaws | A
392 |Z7/0919 10:3% | After Repair Phote Q| wews | &
353 |27/09/19 10:3% | After Repair Photo 0 s B
a4 | 27/09/18 10:3% | After Repair Photo D | lsdws | M
395 | 27/09/19 10:39 | After Repair Photo Q| wwrc | o
Documentation [iperpage [V] &
(Wo_[Finazed On | Chin Talping Insurance {Singapare) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail Brint
I |15/08/1913:50 | PRS - SLTE784) | | waaror
[ho_ | Fnakeed On Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) | Thumbnall | Print
1 |o8/oe/19 18:32 fﬂﬁm-— ; 0 | st
| i
(2 |o8/o8r19 18:32 mm:iﬂ ' 0| waaTF
3 |0B/08/19 18:33 Ilmnuﬂ_‘llmmtl it 0 osTF
4 |08/08/19 18:33 I':::‘“F e 1, 0| T
s |owmei9 133 | MOLEE RERORY el O | e
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View in Sroweer (2]
Assessment Reports !1 per page | v! %)
No |Finzlized On | Yew Tee Automoblle Tech Pte Ltd (Kak Bukit) Thumbnall | Print
1 |0H/0E/19 1908 | Accident Statemant 0 | osa M
Photos/Images 1 pg;fg. El =]
No_| Finalized On Yew Tes Autamobile Tech Pie Ltd (Kaki Bukit) Thumbnall | Print
1 |DB/DE/1919:07 | Accident Phota 0 | wadc | WA
|2 |DB/DB/AS 19:07 | Accident Phate i Load G | A
(37 [emink/13 15:07 | Accident Photo IS
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 15/10/2019
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Assessment Raports iperpege [v] )
Mo | Finalzed Gn [¥ew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) Thumbnail p%%
4 nuw;ﬁ?_:q_r Accident Photo 0| aaws | A
5 | DB/USAS 1907 | Accident Phata @ | weawc | WA
6 |DE/OB/19 1507 | Accident Phota 0| weaws | A
7 |08B/0B/1919:07 | Accident Photo @ | waws | A
B | [0B/0B/1615:07 | Accldent Photo O | wedirc | M
9 |0B/08/1915:07  |Accident Phote 0 | oadic | A

ocumentatian  [iperpae [V] ©

Mo | Finalized On Yew Tes Automubile Tech Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) Thumbaall | Print

| |DB/DR/13 18:32 | Sketch Plan @ e

2 |0A/UB/19 1632 | Sketch Plan #2 | toaame

3 |08/08/19 18:33 | POLICE REPORT Load TIF

4 |08/08/19 18:33 | POLICE REPORT Load TIF

§ |08/08/19 18:33 | POLICE REPORT Loaa TIF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST _ peset | Save | one |
Thare are no document checklists mﬁwﬁ- =
- LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

la]
w

Show Remarks To: L] Handling Tnsurer

Nedn: Ramarks 572 BrivetE a@nless vou show 8 1o ither bartes
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Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 6

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833

Tel; 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.comassignments@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18014195/EVF3E2

Date: 151042018
REFERENCE
China Taiping Insurance .
Handling Insurer: (Singapare) Ple. Lid Paolicy No: DMPCSN1T3IT211802
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SLTEeTB4d M : SLD3013E
Date of Loss:  08/08/2019 Nature of Claim: TP M SNM19D203727C02
IPTION & ID IFICATION |
Reg No: SLTE784J
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 HYBRID X (A) Engine No: LEB5853152
Reg Date: 071172017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassls Mo RU31253135
Colour; Pearl White Odometer: 24914 km
Engine Capacity: 14586 cc
Markel Value/Mew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured [S5): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable); Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 21580 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/80 R1B6
Front Left Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 5 mm Rear Righl Side; Dunlop & mm
The above values represant the remaining tyre freads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference Diff %|
Paris 74 056.04 ar,085.12 36,960.92 49 91
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour B.44500 5,500.00 2,945.00 3487
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 82,501.04 42,595.12 39,905.92 48.37
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 34,100.00
(S$) 82,501.04 34,100.00 4840104 5867
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 5,775.07 2,387.00 3,388.07 58,67
Nett Amount (S5) B8,276.11 36,467.00 51,785.11 58.67
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 15/08/2019
Date Inspected 15/08/2018 Inspected At 399F Weodland Road
Repairer : Yew Tee Automobile Tech
Pte Lid

Estimated Penod of Repair

15.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE

Manager: VEROMN CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 15/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 6

NOTE: Thiz mport represents our flindings af the time and plece of inspection siated herein. Such inspechion has been carred out fo e best of our
knowlhedge and ability but Bny other ability under amy otfer crcumsiances is hereby srpressly eecluded,
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 6

Reference
|Part Source: MRM-5G

Parts: M-SV

Labour: Repairar's {Prce-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLTE784.)
Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 15 Oct 2019)
HONDA VEZEL 1.5 HYBRID X (A) (Catalogue-Merimen Singapore 1.0)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page
Further Info: llems/values not in rafgrenoe mtgbn_gie are p_reimad with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

These estimates are vahd only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty 2" Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *FRONT BONNET Dented B92.00FL *BO2.00FL
2 1 *FRONT BONNET HINGE LH Bent 45.00 FL *45.00FL
3 9 *FRONT BONNET HINGE RH Benl 4500FL  "45.00FL
4 1 *BONNET INSULATOR Crushed 145.00FL *14500FL
5 1 *BONNET LOCK Bent 130.00FL  *130.00FL
6 2 ‘“RUBBER CENTRE Crushed TD.00FL *TO.00FL
7 2 *CORNER RUBBER Tom 70.00FL  *70.00FL
8 2 *SIDE RUBBER Mot Necessary TO.00FL *-FL
8 1 *BONNET STAND Not Necessary 48.00FL ~FL
0 1 *FRONT BUMPER Broken B00.0OFL  *B00.00FL
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER AIR GRILLE Cut B7.00FL “B7.00FL
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP Crushed 380.00FL  *380.00FL
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER LIP RUBBER Mot Necessary 110,00 FL *.FL
14 1 *FOG LAMP COVER N/S Crushed 90.00FL  *4500FL
15 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dented 32000FL *320.00FL
1B 2 *FRONT HEADLAMP BRACKET Broken 110.00FL  *110.00FL
17 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Broken 2500FL  *25.00FL
18 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Broken 2500FL  *25.00FL
19 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER Not Necessary 28.00FL “.FL
20 1 *FRONT GRILLE BASE Broken 350.00FL *350.00FL
21 1 *FRONT GRILLE OUTER GARNISH Broken 385.00FL *385.00FL
2 1 *FRONT GRILLE LOWER CHROME Cut 110,00FL  *110.00FL
23 1 *FRONT EMBLEM Necessary 35.00FL *35.00FL
24 1 *FRONT GRILLE TOP COVER Cut 85.00FL *85.00 FL
25 1 *FRONT GRILLE CENTRE BRACKET Broken 75.00FL *75.00FL
28 1 *FRONT WIPER GARNISH Not Necessary 240.00FL “.FL
27 2 *FRONT GRILLE SIDE BRACKET Broken 70.00FL *70.00 FL
28 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP LED RH Broken 1,820 20FL *1,82020FL
29 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP LED LH Broken 1,820 20FL *1.820.20FL
30 1 *FRONT FOG LAMP N/S Broken 656.00FL  *354 00FL
31 “FRONT FENDER LH Dented 558 00FL  *558 00FL
2 1 *FRONT FENDER RH Dented 558.00FL *558.00FL
B3 1 *FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH GARNISH LH Crushed 185.00FL *195.00FL
34 1 *FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH GARNISH RH Mot Necessary 185.00 FL *FL
s *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD Not Necessary 130.00FL ~FL
B 1 *ENGINE UNDER COVER Not Necessary 12000 FL *FL
a7 o1 *ENGINE UNDER LH Crushed 11000FL  *110.00FL
| 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Dented 576 00FL  *578.00FL
g 1 *AIR DUCT Broken 107.00FL  *107.00FL
40 1 *AIR CON CONDENSER Dented 750.00FL  *750,00FL
41 1 *RADIATOR Dented 1,376.60FL *1,376.60FL
42 1 *RADIATOR FAN COWLING Broken 22500FL *22500FL
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report Paged4 of 6
No. Qty 1" Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

43 1 *RADIATOR FAN BLADE Not Necessary B7.00FL *-FL
44 1 *RADIATOR FAN MOTOR Mot Necessary 398.00 FL *FL
45 1 *AIR CON COWLING Not Necessary 228.00FL “FL
45 1 *AlIR CON FAN BLADE Not Necessary BEOOFL *FL
47 1 *AIR CON MOTOR MNoi Necessary 308.00FL *FL
48 1 *AIR CON PIPE ALUMINIUM Not Necessary 285,00 FL *.FL
48 1 *AIR CON SUCTION HOSE Not Necessary 2B500FL *-FL
50 1 *AlR CON DISCHARGE PIPE Not Necessary 270.00 FL - FL
5 1 *RADIATOR SPARE TANK Crushed 62 00FL *62.00 FL
5 1 *ENGINE MOUNTING RH Not Necessary 354 0OFL *-FL
58 1 ‘ENGINE MOUNTING LH Nol Necessary 335.00FL *-FL
B4 1 *INTAKE MANIFOLD Cut 406,00FL  *4D6.00FL
66 1 *ECU UNIT ENGINE Not Necessary 2,750.00 FL *-FL
86 1 *REAR TAILGATE Dented 1,100.00FL *1.100.00FL
5 1 *REAR TAILGATE LAMP RH Broken 330.00FL *330.00FL
58 1 *REAR TAILGATE LAMP LH Cracked 330.00FL =330.00FL
58 2 *REAR OUTER TAIL LAMP lgl's Broken / O/S B80.00FL “BBOOOFL

ut
B0 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM Necessary 45.00 FL *45.00 FL
61 1 *VEZEL EMBLEM Necessary 43.00FL *43.00FL
1 *HYBRID EMBLEM MNecessary 75.00FL *T5.00FL
63 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS Broken 2,100.00 FL *2,100.00FL
64 1 “REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING Necessary 14900FL *149.00FL
g5 1 *REAR WIFER BLADE Not Necessary 48.00FL *FL
66 1 *REAR WIPER MOTOR Mot Necessary 20500 FL “FL
67 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented 96300FL *863.00FL
68 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Broken 35.00 FL *35.00 FL
69 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Brokaen 35.00FL *35.00FL
0 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Cut 156.00FL *158.00FL
711 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Mot Necessary 156,00 FL *-FL
72 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER Crushed 2B8000FL *260.00FL
[ *REAR EXHAUST Dented T26,00FL *726.00FL
74 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 530.70FL *“S530.7OFL
75 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL N/S Dented 270.00FL  *135.00FL
78 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK Jammed 96 B60FL  *96.60FL
w1 *REAR TAILGATE INMNER TOP GARNISH Broken 153.00FL *153.00FL
78 1 *TAILGATE HANDLE Mot Necessary 25 00FL *-FL
79 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM LH Crushed 244 0DFL  *244.00FL
B0 1 *CARGO BOX Crushed 183,00FL  *183.00FL
B1 1 *SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD Crushed 430.00FL *430.00FL
B2 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL Dented 87500FL “B75.00FL
B3 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Crushed 107.00FL  *107.00FL
B4 2 *INNER TRIM TOP Not Necessary 100.00FL *-FL
B5 2 *REAR PILLAR INNER GARNISH Not Necessary 180.00FL *FL
86 1 *REAR WIPER ARM Not Necessary 50.00 FL " FL
B7 1 *REAR EXHAUST CHROME PIPE Cut 135 00FL *135.00FL
& 9 *SET REAR HYBRID BATTERY } Broken / Crushed 19,500.00 FL *10,000.00 FL
B2 1 “SET REAR HYBRID BATTERY TOP ALUMINIUM 0.00FL *-FL
COVER )

90 1 *SET REAR HYBRID BATTERY CASING } D.00OFL *-FL
a1 1 *‘DASHBOARD Broken 1,260.00FL *1,260.00FL
g2 1 *DASHBOARD AIRBAG LH Broken 2,236 80FL "2,000.00FL
93 1 *STEERING AIRBAG Broken 1,60500FL *1,30000FL
94 1 *AIRBAG ECU Necessary 980.00FL *860.00FL
g5 2 "FRONT AIRBAG SENSOR Necessary 340.00FL *340.00FL
g6 1 *FRONT SEAT BELT RH Jammed 680.00FL *880.00FL
a7 1 *FRONT SEAT BELT LH Jammed BA0.OOFL  *8B0.00FL
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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N Part
o. Oty No. Particulars Condltion Repairer's Amount
g8 1 *‘DOOR PILLAR CENTRE INNER TOP GARNISH Not Necessary 310.00FL *-FL
98 1 *DOOR PILLAR CENTRE INNER LOWER GARNISH Not Necessary 305,00 FL “FL
100 1 *REAR WHEEL ARCH GARNISH LH Crushed 154 00FL  *154.00FL
101 1 *REAR WHEEL ARCH GARNISH RH Not Necessary 154 00 FL “.FL
102 1 *REAR FENDER CORNER GARNISH RH Crushed 27000FL  *270.00FL
103 1 *REAR FENDER CORNER GARNISH LH Crushed 270.00FL  “270.00FL
104 1 *REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD N/S Crushed 440 00FL *220.00FL
105 1 *REAR AXLE Bent 1,800.00FL *1,800.00 FL
106 1 *REAR CHASSIS MEMBER LH Dented 2,200.00FL *797.00FL
107 1 *REAR CHASSIS MEMBER RH Repair 2,200.00 FL “FL
108 1 *REAR DOOR LH (NPA) Repair 0.00FL “FL
108 1 *"REAR DOOR RH [NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FL *-FL
110 1 *FRONT GRILLE CLIP Necessary (1Pc 90.00FS  *15.00FS
{2PCS) Only)
11 2 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Necessary T6.00FS *20.00FS
12 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Cut 4500FS  *35.00FS
113 2 *REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP Nol Necessary B0.00FS *.FS
114 1 *REAR REVERSE SENSOR Broken 240.00FS  *200.00FS
116 1 *BATTERY Crushed 180.00FS *1BD.0DOFS
116 1 *REAR REVERSE CAMERA Nol Necessary 540.00 FS *-FS
"7 1 “ERP BRACKET Necessary 12.00FS *12.00FS
118 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 60.00FS *40.00F5
18 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary B60.00FS *40.00FS
120 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH Not Necessary 110.00 FL *-FL
121 1 *FRONT TEMPERARURE SENSOR Broken 18500FL  *195.00FL
122 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS Repeated 245000 FL *-FL
123 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING Necessary 23540FL *23540FL
124 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Broken JAMTOFL "331LTOFL
125 1 *REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Broken 240.30FL  *240.30FL
126 1 “‘REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH LOGOD Repeated 53.00FL *-FL
127 1 *REAR TAILGATE RUBBER Crushed 153.70FL  *153.70FL
128 1 *REAR END PANEL KEYLESS SENSOR Broken 185.00FL *195.00FL
128 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER Repair 320.00FL “FL
CROSSMEMBER
130 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER HORIZONTAL Dented 170.00FL  *170.00FL
CROSSMEMBER
131 1 *REAR UNDERCOVER Repeated 150.60 FL *-FL
132 1 *AIR CLEANER BOX RESONATOR Nol Necessary 211.80FL *-FL
133 1 *AIR CLEANER RESONATOR JOINT PIPE Not Necessary 110.60 FL ~FL
134 1 *SET REAR HYBRID BATTERY Repeated 18,500.00 FL *-FL
135 1 *FRONT WIPER BLADE LH Cut 16.00FS  *16.00FS
136 1 *AIR DUCT TUBE Crushed 56.00 FL *58.00 FL
F=Franchise part, S=Spcett L=ListitamDisc
Sub Total (S§) 92,225.30  46,220.40
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 1816928 9,134.28
Total Parts (S$) 74,056.04  37,095.12
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 15/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 6 of 6
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no now miscellaneous llems selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REFIT CARPET AND TRIMS ON THE New 100.00 50.00
REAR SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE REPAIR ON THE
REAR SECTION
2 TO DISMANTLE & REFIT FRONT DASHBOARD & New 350.00 150.00
RELATED WIRE HARNESS & RELATED PARTS
3  TO REMOVE AND REFIT, STRAIGHTEN AND RE-ADJUST MNew 180.00 B0.00
EXHAUST PIPE AND REAR EXHAUST SILENCER AND
MOUNTINGS
4  TOREMOVE AND REFIT FRONT BUMPER SENSOR New 80.00 0.00
5 TOREMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR New 80.00 20.00
B TO COMPUTER RESET AND RE-PROGRAM ALL FAULT New 350.00 100.00
CODE
7 TO PRESSURE TEST AIR CON CONDENSER AND New 120.00 100.00
RADIATOR FOR LEAKAGE
B TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE New B80.00 Enun
8 TO REMOVE & REFIT AIR-CON COMPRESSOR, AIR-CON MNew 180.00 20.00
MOTOR, CONDENSER, PIPES & VACUUM, INCLUDING
REFILLING OF GAS
10 TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS  New 100.00 100,00
11 TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New 100.00 100.00
12 TOWING CHARGES New 80.00 60.00
13 TO DISCONNECT AND RECONNECT, CHECK MNew 120.00 0.00
ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS WIRE, SOCKETS,
REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS
14  TO ONLINE ECU PROGRAMMING New 580.00 300.00
15 TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR UNDERCARRIAGE New 180.00 150.00
16 TO CONDUCT COMPUTER WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 80.00 60.00
17 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED New 3,500.00 2,300.00
PARTS, STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT, REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WELD BODY PANELS. TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS
18 TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION New 60.00 30.00
18  TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE MNew 45.00 30.00
CUTTING AREAS
20 TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND New B0.00 0.00
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION
21 TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIR New 2,000.00 1,800.00
PARTS, PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER, CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 8,445.00 5,500.00
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